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AIRPORT SERVICES

INTRODUCTION TO MISCELLANEOUS (PROVISION OF AIRPORTS)

I The District has been identified as a Tourists destination but challenged by

inaccessibility and the airport has a potential of being a catalyst and key driver of the

District's IDP and LED programmes.

I A Strategy document outlining strategies and objectives being implemented to ensure

viability of the airport is the yardstick according to which achievements made are

l measured. The objectives are implemented with key issues being: efficient operations
of the facility, effective financial administration of facility, ensuring sustainability of the

facilityand reaping benefits of the facility. Major efficiencies are achieved through the

development of an Operations Manual as per South African Civil Aviation Authority

I (SACAA) regulations and implementation of same on the day to day operations of the

airport.

I The R30m financial support received from the KZN Provincial Treasury facilitated
infrastructural rehabilitation in compliance with the SACAA regulations depicted by
ICAO specifications which led to the signing of the Memorandum of Understanding
between Zululand District Municipality and Federal Airon the Scheduled chartered
flights between Pietermaritzburg and Ulundi. This propelled the institution of such
flights with effect from the 28" March 2012.

The Airport received enormous publicity during the first Winter Air Tour that
manifested itself in the form of two spectacular events i.e. the KZN Winter Air Tour
Gala Dinner and the Air Show which were a great success, made possible by the
signing of a ground breaking Memorandum of Understanding between the KZN
ProvincialTreasury and the Zululand District Municipality; which is an agreement that
I | KZN Winter Air Shows will be held annually for three consecutive years.
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ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFOMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

Municipality has human resource policies and procedures in place which
ensure fair, efficient, effective and transparent personnel administration,
such policies and procedures are reviewed annually to ensure relevance to
the legislation.

Details Total appointment | Terminations Tum - over
as of beginning of | during the | Rate
financial year. Financial year.
2012/2013 T32 93 13%
2010/2011 626 168 21%
2008/2010 684 B4 12%
T4.1.3
Details Total appointment | Terminations Turn - over
as of beginning of | during the | Rate
financial year. Financial year.
2011/2012 732 93 13%
201072011 626 168 27%
2008/2010 684 B4 12%
T4.1.3
Details Total appointment | Terminations Turm - over
as of beginning of | during the | Rate
financial year. Financial year.
2011/2012 732 83 13%
2010/2011 626 168 2T%
2009/2010 684 B4 12%
T4.1.3
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4.3 |INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

[ Injury Employees | Proportion Average lTutal
F leave using employees | injury
Type/ofinjury taken - |injury using sick | leave per a:.imatad
days leave leave employee

Required basic medical

attention only 0 0 0 0

~Femporary total disablement 0 0 0 0

Permanent disablement 0 | 0 0 0

Fatal 0 | 0 0 0

[ TOTAL 0 |0 0

Municipal Manager
and Section 57 14 2 16 12.5%
HOD's
Other senior officials
and managers 24 1 25 4% B 15 0.16
Professionals 46 10 56 17.85% 8 14 1.25
Technicians and
mu:intlm 283 8 272 3.31% 21 54 0.43
Community service
workers 59 0 59 0% 7 33 0
Clerical and Admin
workers 585 146 | T 18.87% &1 133 2.39
Machine operators
and drivers 189 0 188 0% 17 105 0
y 246 013

*Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year
* Average calculated by taking sick leave in column 2 divided by total employees in column 5

T4.32 J
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Number and Period of Suspensions

Position Nature of | Date of | Details of | Date
Alleged Suspension Disciplinary Finalized
Misconduct Action taken or

Status of Case
and Reason why
not Finalized

No suspensions in the period

sciplinary Action Taken on Cases of Einancial Misconduct

Disciplinary

T4.3.6
[Pusiﬁnn Nature of  Alleged Disciplinary action Date Finalized
Misconduct and Rand | taken
value of any loss to the
municipality
None during this period
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4.4 PERFORMANCE REWARDS
I Performance Rewards by Gender
Designations | Gender | Total Number of | Expenditure | Proportion
I number of | beneficiaries | on rewards | of
employees 2011/2012 beneficiaries
in group within group
I Lower skilled M-F n/a nla nia n/a
Skilled M-F nfa n/a n/a n/a
Highly Skilled | M-F n/a n/a n/a n/a
production
Highly skilled | M-F n/a n/a n/a n/a
supervision
Senior M-F n/a n/a n/a n/a
management
MM and S57 M 4 4
T4.41.1




I COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT
|
The municipality comprises of a very diverse workforce with various occupations, this poses
challenges in the sourcing of accredited training service providers. Adverts are being placed in the
I media, website and notice board for accredited service providers to provide quotations.
45 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
SKILLS MATRIX
I E.“"s_li‘: . Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 June 2013
posts Skills programmes
asatd0 | | ganerships and othar short Other formaiof Total
| June courses Ll
Manage | .. 2013 , i
ment | Acu ™ [ Acu Acty Actu
lovel | %F al al al al
| o | 5 e | 28| B | s | 25| 5 | o0 | 33| 2
ed 30 arg | ed | Targ ; | Targ | ed Targ
No | Tune | 4n | et | dune | 40| et | June dan |t | dune | | et
2012 | 454 2012 | 254 2012 | 5 2012 | o
i 3 3 3 3
Councille | Fem
o . 15 0 5 6 | 1 1"l 1 5 27 | 22
| o9 [ mae | 20 o | 5 | 8|0 mln| s [ |n
Municipal | Fem
Manager | ale 1 1 1 o ] o 1 1
and
I Section | Male 5 2 2 1 1 0 2 3 1 3 6 3
57 HOD's
Cther Fem
I et |ai 6 1 4 3 2 2 0 5 5 3 11 B
officals
and | 8 7 17| 3 |3|o 4 | 4| 3 | 14
manager = H
5
I Professio :JE::m 6 1 1 0 3 4 1 5 5 4 0 | &
nals Male 8 0 4 4 0 2 2 4 B 2
Technicia | Fem
ot | sl 7 0 3 3 0 3 3 3 & a
assocliate
professio | Male 47 o 15 15| o 15 | 15 15 | 30 | 15
I nals
communi | FE™ 4 0 0 1 1 0 1 1
ty service me
workers | Male 29 ] 6 B 0 | 3 6 | 3
i Clerical |Fem [ 26 | 43 |13 | 0 | 10 [ 14| 4 19| 19| 23 || 28
and ale
Admin
workers | Mele 57 7 7 0 4 8 4 2 2 11 i | &
Machine | Fem
I s | e 3| 0 8 B 0 0 8 8 o
dfw":m Male B4 0 12 | 12| 0 0 12 | 12] 0
Elementa | Fem
| il 63 0 19 | 19| 0 0 19 | 18| o
occupatio | yiaie | 183 o | ss | 53| o o | sa | 83| o
Sub total | Fem 198 15 | 19| 4 50 | 66 | 18 o 44 | 44 | B5 | 120 | 64
-




ﬂl als e
T
Male 442 T 16 g 103 107 4 40 a8 112 163 51
Total 641 22 35 | 13 153 | 173 | 20 2 B4 &2 177 | 282 | 115
FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT : PROGRESS RF.PDRT‘

Description A. Total [ B, Total | Consolidat l:muulldat ! Consolidat
numberof | number ‘od : Total 4 ad, Total od: Total
officials | of of Aand B | Competenc | numberof | number of
emplayed | officials y m'nulals officials
by ‘amployed ASEBS5MEn e that meat
municipali | by s pwfonnaru;- prescribed
ty municipal completed compatonc
(Regulatio | entities for Aand B agrllmim y levels
n 'll{l-ﬂn} {Regulati (Regulation comply (Regulation
and (&]) on 14{4) (b} _ 14{4){&}}

A4{4}a) and (d) Hﬂgulaﬁun
and (cj) 16
I (Regulation
14{4)(M)

Financial Officials

Accounting officer 1 1 5 T e 1

Chief financial officar 1 1 1101 1

iaﬂiur Managers 4 4 2| 4 2
In process

Any other financial officials 2 2 2 still

Supply chain management

officials

Heads of supply chain managemant

units

Supply chain management senior

managers
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Skills Development Expenditure
R'000
kil Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1
beginning
of the
Hnw Gﬂ:dl Fnancial e
yoar : programmes & Other forms of
Learnerships other short training Total
CoUrses
Origina Origina Origina 7
No. i Actual I Actual ] Actual m Actual
Budget Budget Budget
Councillors! | Female 15 14250 | 24000 10448 | 14250 | 34448
legislators [ pyq, 20 14250 | 14250 3669 | 14250 | 17818
Hﬁﬂnd Female 1 24500 0 24500
Section 57
HOD's Male 5 45000 | 2850 | 2850 | 31500 | 40844 | 34350 | 2494
Other senior | Female 6 35000 10350 13584 | 13584 12468 | 48se4 | 135552
officals and 17150
managers Male ) & 22876 | 22876 5200 | 22876 | 109576
Professional | Female 6 35000 | 35000 | 48408 | 51431 83406 | 86431
s Male 8 53218 | 53218 8508 | 53218 | 61816
L';hm"“ Female 7 10205 | 11058 10205 | 11058
associate
professional | Male 47 87521 | 87521 87521 | 87521
s
Community Femals 4 0 1]
service
workers Male 29 39416 | 44416 30416 | 44416
Clericaland | Female 76 243500 2‘39':' grgas | | 112,51 26000 | 341535 | 3s2a17
Admin
workers Male 57 126710 "337 V| 41797 | s0223 188507 | 176033
Machine Female 21 49382 | 49382 49382 | 49382
operators
and drivers | Male 84 76287 | 76287 76287 | 78287
Elomentary | FeMale 63 89671 | B9B71 89671 | 89671
occupations | y... 183 250107 | 25910 250107 | 250107
Female 199 313900 ‘“;9” 323133 35;5" 0 49916 | 637033 | 813458
Sub total
Male 442 126710 3“;2‘ ssaazz | 0174 | a1so0 | se111 | 7assaz | 100706
Total 1262 | aaosto | 7551 | 91148 “5?39 aisoo | 10802 ’3“5353 1525“53
“% and "R value of municipal salanies {oniginal budget) allocated for workplace skilis pian. | R
T4.53
I &




Number of Employees whose salaries were increased due to their positions being upgraded
Beneficiaries Gender Total
Lower skilled M-F nfa
Skilled M-F E]
Highly Skilled production - n/a
| Highly skilled supervision M-F n/a
Senior management M-F n/a
MM and S57 M-F
Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material
Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Yes / | Publishing
Website No Date
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related
documents Yes 12-Jun-13
All current budget-related policies Y 12-Jun-13
The previous annual report (Year -1) Y 12-Jun-13
The annual report (Year 0) published/to be published Y 12-Jun-13

All current performance agreements required in terms of
section 57(1)(b) of the Municipal Systems Act (Year 0) and

resulting scorecards Y 12-Jun-13
All service delivery agreements (Year 0) X 12-Jun-13
All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0) N/A
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed
value (give value) for Year 0 Y 12-Jun-13
An information statement containing a list of assets over a
prescribed value that have been disposed of in terms of section
14 (2) or (4) during Year 1 N/A
l Contracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section
33 apply, subject to subsection (3) of that section N/A
Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section
120 made in Year 0 N/A

All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52
(d) during Year O

T210.1




Zweli Dladla: Head of Department: Technical Services

} N
COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation) a summary of free basic
services.

3.1 INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

Zululand District Municipality is by far, one of the most rapidly developing
municipalities in KZN, with an estimated 80% of the district currently being rural and
under developed. Particular focus is aimed at Water and Sanitation Services which
are provided through the implementation of Regional Water Supply Schemes
Programme (RWSS), Rudimentary Water Supply Schemes (Interim) and Sanitation
(VIP Toilet) Programme.

The RWSS programme provides the services to consumers by installing the yard taps
as a long term plan for the District whereas the Interim Programme is deemed to
comprise a combination of communal standpipes within 800m walking distances to
fetch water and provision is also made for Sanitation services in form of a VIP Toilet
Programme.

The principle of interim services initiative acknowledges a fact that there are large
numbers of communal settlements that would have had to wait years to be addressed
with basic services, but given their location in relations to socio and economic
opportunities, Zululand District Municipality found every reason to provide them with
interim services so that they are immediately addressed, and they should by no
means be interpreted as a substitute for the Regional Development Plan for the
District.

A table below reflects a notable comparative reduction in the percentage backlogs
reduction, estimated at 2,5% in water and 2-3% in sanitation per annum.

B _ s 5
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Basic Services Existing Backlog Existing Backlog
(Households) as at 30 | (Households) as at
June 2012 30 June 2013
Water 28 570 38 706
Sanitation 56 635 56 757

The discrepancy between 2012 and 2013 backlog figures are described in the
2013/2014 WSDP, and is due to an updated household count and settlement data
sets which was revised during 2012/2013. The demographic details in the 2012/2013
WSDP document still reflects very old household count from aerial imagery flown in
2005/20086, and settlement details from as far back as 2001. The 2013/2014 WSDP
document reflects the updated household count from 2010/2011 aerial imagery, and
updated settlement details.

The table below summarises backlog figures over a period of 3 years. The
household count for 2012/2013 was 142 543 against 157 854 in 2013. Settlements in
2012/2013 was 1 022, which increased to 1 122 in 2013/2014. The change in
household and backlog figures is evident in the 2013/2014 year:

Table A.2 (d): 3-year Summary (water and sanitation backlogs against funding

allocations)

38 R 166689 571 40 830 800
2011-2012 51779 63 859 | R 242 980000 | R 45 420 000
2012-2013 50 581 52635 R 293605600 | R 55 226 400
20132014 56 559 56 757 | R 288 489 750 | R 65 386 250
Another innovative intervention as an economic boost by the District was the
successful reinstatement of the Ulundi Airport (Prince Mangosuthu Buthelezi Airport)
during the 2012/2013. Ulundi Airport further houses an Economic and Tourism Hub
within the airport premises, aimed at attracting local business and community
cooperatives to generate improved income through improved market exposure by
using these facilities. The entire implementation budget cost allocated for this project

was in an excess of R 42 Million which was co-funded with, by the KZN Treasury and
KZN Department of Corporative Governance and Traditional Affairs to assist and
| secure its full execution.
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Further to that, Zululand District Municipality implements its own internally funded
CAPEX Projects Programme. As alluded to previously, a large number of
| settlements within ZDM are located to extremely out skirted rural areas, which makes
access to basic education difficult and to a larger extent impossible, due to lack of
educational facilities to these areas.

It is for this reason that ZDM identified a need to build créches and some classes
extensions where necessary, implemented under this programme which is monitored
| through the Municipality's CAPEX and WATER PROVISION PORTFOLIO
COMMITTEE that receives quarterly feedback on progress of projects and its ultimate
aim is to achieve 100% capital spend and to assess if any carry overs and budget
relocations. This has proved to be an effective strategy to improve capital budget
spend and thereby meeting the Government on its educational goals.

3.2 WATER PROVISION

| For every goal to be achievable and worthwhile, it requires uitimate commitment and
considerable amount of effort.

|| Itisin this Annual Report that ZDM would like to share its vision and goal to become
one of the Municipalities worthy of the Blue Drop and Green Drop Assessment
I Awards in the near future.

These assessments bring about an opportunity for all our Municipality's Departments
| to work together as a team towards achieving a common goal, which is gualification
and attainment of this sought after awards. These assessments also involve audits
for the management of \Wastewater and the scope of work entailed in the treatment of
¢ waste waters before discharging back to our rivers.

‘ The progress made by ZDM in the 2012/2013 Blue Drop/Green Drop Assessment
Year is testament to how well on course we are and determined to improve our
| management of our Water & Sanitation services, for the benefit of the people that we
serve.

|| We are also impelled by this achievement goal that we are determined to effect
improvements on other operational areas such as Non-Revenue and Unaccounted
i for Water. Our focus area and challenge is to navigate our direction towards a best
way forward through an improved approach for the 2013/2014 Year assessment.

4SS




Unaccounted for Water (UAW PROGRAMME)

Zululand District Municipality implemented an UAW Programme during the 2012/2013
Financial year which has achieved some mixed results impacted by a large scope of
physical ground work and equipment required to collect data for analyis purposes,
and which is currently being undertaken. This programme is still at its inception
phase but minor improvements of 25%of the 40% current water losses in the
2012/2013 Water Losses were realised.

The following interventions are currently being instituted to reach a target of

30%water losses by the 2013/2014 Financial Year:-

e |ntroduction of lowered pressurestandards from an average of 600Kpa to

300Kpa subsequent to relevant studies.

e Replace domestic and non-domestic meters in line with Municipality's Asset

Management Plan.

s Ensure every bulk water consumers and business consumers are metered
and meters read monthly.

Operating Expenditure Year 2012/2013
Water Services
™ | wm r
2]!11!2012 !ﬂwgﬂﬂ
o [ Vartance |
Description Actual Budget Adjustment |  Actual from  [Total Project
Expenditure Budget |Expenditure| Original Value
Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure:
Employees 40243158 | 118376189 (4] 118376189 0% 118376189
Repairs and Maintenance 33022465 | 50637417 0 90637417.1 0% 50637417
General Expenses 139954835 | 30300000 0 30300000 D% 30300000
Other 181098
Total Operational Expenditure | 213401560 | 239313607 0 239313607 0 239313607
Net Operational Expenditure | 213401560 | 239313607 4] 239313607 0% 239313607
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Capital Expenditure Year 2012/2013
Water Services
R'000
|_2811/2012 [ 2012/2013
Variance
Capital Projects Actual Budget Adjustment |  Actual from  |Total Project
Expenditure Budget |Expenditure | Original Value
Budget
Total All 233124 234415 0 234415 0% 234415
Usuthu RWSS 52053 92843 o 92843 0% 92843
Nkonjeni RWSS 26426 30097 0 30097 0% 30057
Mandlakazi RWS5 12825 245670 0 24670 0% 24670
Simdlangentsha Central RWSS 10599 8793 0 8753 0% 8793
Simdlangentsha East RWSS 13662 16836 0 16896 0% 16896
Simdlangentsha West RWSS 9871 14077 0 14077 0% 14077
Gumbi RWSS 3500 Eyali] 0 3710 0% 3710
Coronation RWSS 1544 1534 0 1534 [0 1534
Khambi RWSS 37349 450 0 450 0% 450
Rudimentary Water 65295 41305 0 41305 0% 41305
Employees: Sanitation Services
Year-1 Year 0
ok et Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
Supt 1 1 1 0 0%
PO 2 2 2 0 0%
GA 16 16 16 0 %
Tokl 19 18 18 o] 0%

Totals should equate fo those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as af 30 June, "Posls
must be estabished and funded in the approved budget or adjusiments budget Ful-time equivelents are calculated by taking the fofal
number of working days los! (exciuding weekends and publc holidays) whils 8 post remains vacant and adding fogsther af such days lost by
al posts within the same saf (6.9, ‘senior management’ then dividing that total by 250 fo give the number of posfs equivalsnt fo the

secumuialed days. T327




FINE FINISH OF ULUNDI AIRPORT TURISM HUB
RECENTLY COMPLETED

CONSTRUCTION OF A 5 ML RESERVOIR AT ROOF LEVEL
FOR SIMDLANGENTSHA EAST RWSS




CONSTRUCTION OF A 3500DUCTILE IRON PIPE AT
USUTHU RWSS

3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Approximately 80% of citizens in Zululand are estimated to be indigent. The culture of
non-payment which is being tackled at a political level both have negative effects on
the sustainable provision of basic services. Funding is mainly in the form of grants
such as MIG and DWA.

The fact that the municipality has a limited rates base means that sources of income
are limited. A Revenue Enhancement Strategy has been budgeted for in the 2012/13
Financial Year which will analyse the financial position of the municipality and
suggest options for alternative means of generating income for the

%9
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ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (storm water drainage).

|ROADS

Road Infrastructure

Pending the completion of the Road Classification Programme (RISFSA) and other
parallel programmes, the district is unable to perform this function.

Rural Roads Asset Management System

National Department of Transport via DORA has allocated more than R1.688, 000.00
to identified district municipalities to develop a rural road asset management system
in line with the municipal finance management act. This grant will be issued every
financial year for the next 3/4 years. The Zululand District Municipality is also covered
under this multi year programme expected whose expected completion is 2014/2015.

There is an estimated 3000 kilometres of road within the district. Further data on the

accurate length and condition of roads will be captured within the process of
developing a rural roads asset management system.
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TRANSPORT (INCLUDING VEHICLE LICENSING & PUBLIC BUS
OPERATION)

In 2008, the Zululand District Municipality reviewed its Current Public Transport
I Record to develop a Public Transport Plan.

A Multi-Year plan was developed to respond to key issues identified in the analysis of
the state of public transport in the district. The table below is a summary of costs for
I implementation of interventions over a 5 year period.

SUMMARY OF COST FOR ZDM FOR A FIVE YEAR PERIOD

ltem Estimated Cost
Operating Licence Strategy related projects R39 150 000
Rationalisation Strategy R660 000
Public Transport Plan R 56 410 000
Total R 96 140 000

Even if the planis implemented in phases, the municipality does not have these funds
and will continue to engage with its partners in government and private sector to
source resources for implementation of interventions identified in the plan.

s
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

In 2011-2012 financial year an allocation of R 227 million was received from MIG and
was successfully spent 100% by the end of June 2012. Further R 55 million was
received from DWA as a conditional grant.

The largest percentage of MIG funds was spent as follows: 79% was spent on water,
20% was spent on sanitation and 1% on sporting facilities. The large amount of
money is currently spent in the development of bulk infrastructure and as the bulk line
passes communities, reticulation networks are installed. The bulk infrastructure
comprises of the terminal reservoirs, water treatment works, rising mains as well as
secondary reservoirs whereas reticulation comprises of distribution main and
households meter installations.

DWA funding only focuses on the bulk infrastructure.

I Regional Water | MIG DWA Project scope

Supply Scheme

Usuthu RWSS R 55m R 25m Reservoirs, reticulation, risingmains, bulk
line

Nkonjeni RWSS | R 28m Reservoirs, reticulation,risingmains, bulk
line

Mandlakazi R 18m R 30m Bulk line and terminal reservoirs

RWSS

Rudimentary R 22m Drilling of boreholes,testing, equipping
and small schemes

Rural Sanitation | R 45m Supply of VIP units and installation

Sa.
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Stefan Landman: Head of Department: Planning

Consultation and Participation

The table below shows community engagement of various stakeholders on the
IDP/Budget/Performance and LED process:

Phase/Activity Proposed Completion
Timeframe

Situational Analysis 29 Sept 2012

Development Strategies | 16 Oct 2012

Projects 20 Nov 2012

Integration 15 Dec 2012

Draft Approval 28 March 2013

Final Approval 31 May 2013

Water Service Authority

The section consists of 3 civil engineers and secretary in the planning and
management of the Water Service Authority function.

The profile of the staff in terms of cost to employer is as follows:

Personnel Total Cost to Employer
Professional 3 R 1250 500.00
Field (Supervisors/Foreman) 1 R 365 00.00
Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 R 195 502.00
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The responsibility of a Water Services Authority (WSA) is to ensure that water is
adequately provided to every single individual households falling within its area of
jurisdiction. The provision of water to consumers should be in accordance with the
minimum quality and quantity standards set by The Department of Water Affairs
(DWA). The Water provision should be sustainable, affordable and efficient.

Services Authority has the following Duties:
Duty to provide access to water services
This duty is subject to-

a) the availability of resources;

b) the need for an equitable allocation of resources to all consumers and
potential consumers within the authority's area of jurisdiction;

c) the need to regulate access to water services in an equitable way, with
any prescribed norms and standards for tariffs for water services;

d) the duty of consumers to pay reasonable charges, which must be in
accordance with any prescribed norms and standards for tariffs for
water services;

e) the duty to conserve water resources;

f) the nature, topography, zoning and situation of the land in question; and

g) the right of relevant water services authority to limit or discontinue the
provision of water services if there is failure to comply with reasonable
conditions set for provision of such service.

In ensuring access to water services, a water services authority must take into
account among other factors-

i. alternative ways of providing access to water services;
ii. the need for regional efficiency;
i. the need to achieve the benefit of scale;
iv. the need for low costs;
v. the requirements of equity and
vi. the availability of resources from neighbouring water services
authorities.

The above is in accordance with the Water Services Act No. 108 of 1997.

Duty to prepare draft Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)
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I 2.2 Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

Every Water Services Authority must, within one year after the commencement
I of this Act-

a) as part of the process of preparing any integrated development plan in
terms of Local Government Transition Act, 1993 (Act No. 208 of 1993);
or

I b) separately, if no process contemplated in paragraph a) has been

initiated, prepare
i a draft water service development plan for its area of
jurisdiction and,

I ii. asummary of a plan

The Content of draft Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)
I The annual WSDP contains the following details:

a) the physical attributes of the area to which it applies;

b) the size and the distribution of population within the area;

c) the time frame for the plan, including the implementation programme for

I the following five years;

d) the existing water within the area of jurisdiction;

€) the total number of backlogs both on water and sanitation within the
area expressed as a number of households figures as well as a

I percentage compared to the entire area where services are provided,;
f) the operations; maintenance; repair and replacement of existing an d
future infrastructure
a) the WSDP must display the number and location of persons to whom
I water services cannot be provided within the next five years setting out-

i the reason thereof;
ii. the time frame within which the it may be reasonably be
expected that

a basic sanitation will be provided to those people, and

Iii. of existing and proposed water conservation, recycling and
environmental protection measures.

2.2.1 Water Service Development Plan Process

The Zululand District Municipality WSDP for 2012/2013 was completed and approved
by council on 31 May 2013.

I The following key issues were addressed by the 2012/2013 WSDP:
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e Eradication of water backlogs through Regional schemes rollout and
Rudimentary programme.
Eradication of sanitation backlogs.
Water supply to schools and clinics.

e Refurbishment requirements of water and sanitation infrastructure

There are three types of water service delivery
1. Regional Water Supply schemes

2. Rudimentary Water Supply scheme

3. Stand alone scheme

Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

The WSDP is a multi-year sect oral plan addressing water and sanitation backlogs
and infrastructure. Backlogs below are extracted from the 2012/13 WSDP:

TOTAL % OF TOTAL

WATER HOUSEHOLDS | BACKLOGS | % BACKLOGS | BACKLOGS
AbaCulusi LM 36,069 8,847 24.53% 17.49%
eDumbe LM 15,011 3,712 24.73% 7.34%
Mongoma LM 34,056 21,388 £2.83% 42.30%
Uundi LM 35,309 12,285 34.82% 24.30%
uPhongolo LM 22.008 - 4339 19.64% B.58%
Total 142,543 50,691 35.49% 100.00%

TOTAL % OF TOTAL

SANITATION HOUSEHOLDS | BACKLOGS | % BACKLOGS | BACKLOGS
AbaCulusi LM 36,060 6,714 18.61% 12.76%
elumbe LM 15,011 765 510% 1.45%
MNongoma LM 34,056 21,808 B4.04% 41.43%
Ulundi LM 35,308] 17,385 45.27% 33.05%
¥ uPhongola LM 22,098} 5,953 26.94% 11.31%
Total| 142,543] 52,635 36.93% 100.00%

Performance Management Systems

In response to the impact of global warming, the municipality has moved away from
the manual to an electronic performance management system to minimize the use of
papers and files. The system was completed and tested and it is now fully functional.

The Performance Annual Report for the 2012/13 financial year is attached as
annexure to this report,

Spatial Development Framework
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As part of the IDP Process, the Spatial Development Framework will be developed in
line with the Municipal Systems Act No 32 of 2000. The SDF which is a spatial
manifestation of municipal strategies and roll out of municipal services will be linked
with National and Provincial principles so that it is implementable. Zululand District
Municipality has reviewed its Spatial Development Framework which was
incorporated and adopted on the 30" May 2013 along with the IDP.

A Comprehensive Infrastructure Plan or Infrastructure Investment Plan will be
developed by the municipality to properly quantify all sect oral backlogs and the
cross-cutting impact.Estimated completion is June 2014.

Rural Roads Asset Management System

Please refer to early chapters in the report.

Development Planning Shared Services

In response to the new statutory function allocated to municipalities in terms of the
new Planning and Development Act, a new unit of called Development Planning
Shared Services (DPSS) was established to capacitate and support municipalities in
the Zululand area in terms of Development Planning and Geoyraphic Information
Systems. Funding contribution are staggered over a 3 year period with financial
support from Co-Operative Governance and Traditional Affairs. Thereafter, the
Shared Services will be funded in total by the Zululand Family of Municipalities.

Divided into two Directorates of Planning and GIS, the section consists of 8 staff
including Planners, Geographic Information Systems Officials, Administrators and
Secretary.

In terms of an arrangement between the Zululand Family of Municipalities, the
Planning Directorate is placed at Abaqulusi Local Municipality owing to its central
location.

The key objective of the Planning Directorate is to assist and capacitate local
municipality planners in terms of the new Planning and Development Act, Statutory
and Strategic Planning. The key objective of the GIS Directorate is to assist local
municipalities and the district to manage and upgrade technical GIS capacity.

Spatial Planning

Municipalities who are contributing financially to the administration of the DPSS have
already begun reaping the benefits in terms of assistance in dealing with current and
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new development applications. In terms of the new Planning and Development Act,
municipalities are in the process of taking over the balance of planning functions that
were previously carried out at a Provincial level. This it is hoped, will improve and
fastrack development application processes. Development Planning Shared Services
| has and continues to guide Zululand municipalities through this process.

——r-umm

There are various support functions that were performed by Development Planning
Shared Services including;

(a) Delegations

Municipalities are not in a position to authorise development applications without
having delegations approved by council and the MEC in place in terms of the
Planning and Development Act. Delegations in all of the local municipalities have
been adopted and are at various stages of approval.

(b) Training and capacity building of Planning Officials

Conditions in the Planning and Development Act are new to municipalities. Therefore
monthly workshops are held in partnership with Co-Operative Governance to improve
levels of understanding of planning procedures and standards of Planners in
Zululand.

(c) Training of Municipal Councillors and Traditional Authorities

Allocation of land involves different stakeholders and custodians of land including
traditional authorities. Councillors also play a role in the approval process of
development applications.

Training for councillors and traditional authorities to understand their roles and
responsibilities of the new Planning and Development Act took place in February
2012,

(d) Assessment of Building Plans

In order to improve capacity of municipalities to deal with building plan approval, a
position for a Building Inspector has been created within the development Planning
Shared Services to support all municipalities in Zululand.

In the interim, Development Planning Shared Services continue to support
municipalities in Zululand to fulfil this role.

(e) Assessment of Development Applications

S&




In order to sign off on approved development applications, Municipal Planners must
be registered with the South African Council of Planners. Development Planning
Shared Services are supporting Municipal Planners in Zululand to ensure that they
are all registered.

Furtherto, Development Planning Shared Services have been supporting
municipalities to assess more than 27 development applications in line with the new
Planning and Development Act.

(f) Review of Spatial Development Framework

Nongoma Local Municipality and Edumbe Local Municipalities have reviewed their
Spatial Development Frameworks and Land Use Management Systems respectively.
Nongoma council must now approve the framework.

Ulundi Local Municipality has reviewed its Town Planning Scheme and is finalising
development of its Spatial Development Framework.

Zululand District Municipality will commence with the review of its Spatial
Development Framework and Land Use Management Framework in this financial
year.

(g) Integrated Development Planning Support

Development Planning Shared Services have also supported local municipalities with
their Integrated Development Plans, most notably Nongoma Local Municipality.

Development Applications received during the period under review

. Local
Municipality
PDA Application: Status Ulundi | Nongo | uPhong |eDumb |Abaqulu| Total
ma ola e Si

Subdivision 1 2 2 3 2 10
Subdvision, Consolidation & Rezoning 0 0 0 1 0 1
Subdvision& Rezoning 1 0 1 1 0 3
Rezoning 0 0 0 2 2 4
Development of Land 0 0 0 0 1 1
Development situated the area of a “ 0 0 0 0 4
scheme

23
Geographic Information Systems
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Development Planning Shared Services is also in the process of developing and
improving Geographic Information Systems capacity of the Zululand Municipalities.

The following challenges with Geographic Information Systems were identified for
Zululand Municipalities;

Outdated hardware and software equipment

Limited management of information

Data sitting with consultants not handed over to the municipalities
Limited institutional preparedness

Limited knowledge capacity

caooon

The GIS Unit with the Development Planning Shared Services has now been
operational for 3 years. Tremendous progress has been made in ensuring that the
Zululand family of municipalities has an effective district-wide geographical
information platform which can support decision-making especially around the area of
development planning, as per the original mandate.

Strides have also been made in providing GIS support not only to planning
departments in Municipalities but also to other departments like Finance and
Technical Services.

Key Projects:
MPRA Mapping Project.

One key project initiatives that is being driven by the GIS Unit with Finance
departments in Local Municipalities is the Municipal Public Rates Act (MPRA)
mapping project. It is a key project. The main purpose of this initiative is to provide
GIS support which seeks to assist Local Municipalities in complying with provisions of
the MPRA act which give the Municipalities the right to impose rates on property
owners and recover this revenue. The contribution of GIS in this endeavor is to map
the spatial distribution of rate paying customers and identify the geographical
locations of where people are not paying rates or complying with the act so that the
Municipalities can take necessary action. At this stage, property valuation rolls of all
the Local Municipalities have been mapped. The next phase of the project is to link
the spatial data with billing information so that municipalities can see where people
where customers who are not paying rates are geographically located.

ArcREADER Development Initiative

The main purpose of this project was and still is, to bring geographical information
closer to the people that need to use it i.e. decision-makers. In other words make it




m

I more accessible. The secondary aim was use access to geographical information as
a means of aiding the improvement of the quality of the information so that the
system can be more relevant. Over 100 people were provided with GIS training in all
I Zululand Municipalities from Municipal Manager's to HOD to senior managers.

ArcReader GIS software was installed on their computers and training manuals on
how to use the GIS software was also provides. This initiative is currently being
duplicated in other Municipalities in KZN as GIS best practice initiative which seeks to
make Municipal staff more geographically literate about the areas in which they work
I and enable them to make better evidence based-decisions.

The following challenges with Geographic Information Systems were identified for
Zululand Municipalities;

I a. Outdated hardware and software equipment
b. Data sitting with consultants not handed over to the municipalities
c. Limited knowledge capacity

Qutdated software and hardware still remains a challenge in some municipalities.
This is a challenge because it limits our ability to share GIS information with
I Municipalities especially those that have some internal GIS capacity.

The issue of data sitting with consultants and not being handed over to municipalities

is also a challenge because it forces Municipalities to be dependent on consultants
I for information which they should have the intellectual property rights to, since they
paid the consultants to produce such information. To try and address this GIS Unit
has drafted a GIS Data Specifications policy document to all Municipalities for

adoption. This specification is a brief technical document that sets the standard for
I the supply of digital spatial data sets by Consultants/Professional Service Providers
undertaking studies and/or projects for Municipalities to incorporate them into their
I corporate Geographic Information System (GIS).

Most Municipalities have chosen ESRI ArcView as its corporate GIS software

platform, and thus this specification has been formulated to ensure that work carried
I out for the municipality is delivered in a format and to a standard that is acceptable to
their GIS requirements. Due to staff and budget constraints, the exercise of

converting, “cleaning” and correcting of spatial data by the municipal GIS staff must
I be eliminated. The policy document calls for Consultants/Professional Service
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Providers to be required to deliver spatial data sets in accordance with this technical

specification, and must ensure that the final project datasets supplied to the
municipality are free from ambiguities. We hope that the inclusion of this policy as an

addendum to the appointment letters of professional service providers in
Municipalities will enable Municipalities to have control over their geographical

information.

GIS Capacity is yet another challenge. Although strides have been made to provide
basic GIS training to staff, more needs to be done. The Geomatics Bill, which is the
piece of legislation which regulates the GIS/ Geomatics Profession in South Africa,
has been tabled before parliament for enactment. The Bill, “provides for different
categories of registered persons”. Section 13 of the Bill, outlines the categories
under which a person may be registered for them to practice. Sub-section 2 (a)

states that a person may not perform any work which is reserved for any of the
categories unless they work under the supervision of a registered person and such
registered person assumes responsibility for any work performed. Most, if not all
provincial and national government departments are currently complying with the
provisions of the Bill. It is important and recommended that municipalities also comply
with the Bill so that they are not left wanting when it is enacted. Currently no Zululand
Municipality is compliant with provisions of the act.

' Shared Services GIS Strategic Plan

The GIS Unit is currently finalizing a Shared Services GIS Strategic Plan for the
2013/14 financial year. This purpose of this plan is to identify the strategic
Geographical Information System (GIS) needs of municipalities in Zululand and
develop a strategic direction and action plan which will enable the delivery of effective
GIS support to municipalities. All Municipalities will be engaged so that needs can be
identified for an implementation plan to be set in motion.

&3
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R'000
Year 201011 Year 201112
Details Actual | Onginal Budgel |  Adjustment Betual Varianca to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 588 0 14233 B1%
|Expenditure: 0%,
Employess 0 7678 L] 10107 24%
Repairs and Manknance 0 0 0 0 %
general expansis 5816 12684 53%
Other 0 0] ] ] 0%
Total Operational Expenditure 0 13585 0 22191 4%
Mot Operational Expenditure ] 10907) 0 8556 -27%|

Nt expencdiure fo be consistent with surmmary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Varances are calcwiated by diiding the difference befween the Aclual
|nd riginal Budget by the Actual 73105

The Strategic Direction of the municipality is guided by 5 key performance areas
namely:

Basic Service Delivery

Social and Economic Development

Good Governance and Public Participation
Democracy

Municipal Institutional Transformation

KR L




5g
% % % , ; ; - Buiies
gvog | svee | avog | IR i hagan %ryzeg e, sployasnoy JajEm say
e T % | % %0 | wpoaon | | © | aseseama | ¥ | ‘Scwuwn
= . . s 17}
e | g | %EED %6F0 %zv0 WELD d |
BEZEE | BEZEG | BEZEE HEZES ZO6ZE 25926 25+26 (dasm
Jad sE) i
Iref 25618 soiem | quny
ggzL | 9621 | 98Tl 98z 0o 00z 005 il JEEM
sao0|Aes [0 z ajseq 0] Siesqesi
Uy :aoH S5B00E UIIM i
% % % %ibCo %1250 %0058 %08'¥0 spioyasnay :
SY5O | G¥5E | L¥SE 0
I %S PO afejuaaiad %
% % % 5020 %120 %10 W%EED
060 | 060 | 080
CLOZ JEWN 06 Z40Z ideg J0SM
Z10Z AON 0E
| wap | oune | uer unp Agencidde | “Cri o) | 08 Aa mainal i Bu ueld Jasm 1oUsia 3
08 e 08 0g Ao uejd iy jauncs sonag 10y SEAIR WHE | uueid:aoH L pentiidy e aeIDE]
pancuddy 0) PRGNS | | o uo amube y pug
d0SM B pue Ayjuap| ManaY
woliey | jebiey | jebie
e e e O ) o 10 g ® a0
p Jaaup pie N EROLL
=M nuuy | nuuy | Uy m wesBoig pumis | 1d Jojenpu| o anpasfqo
b uun
T T v
jSL0Z | IvL0Z | JEVOZ suopoefosd £1izioz

JoUISIP BY) U] SISWINSUCD

|enuajod (e o} Ajjenb poob e je 8oinues 1ejem ajqeljal 'aAIdaYs §S00 B apinoid fjanissaiboid o) :aanosiqo Aey
UOIEJIUES % JBJE\A :10J0B $S909NS [BOHD

Alaajjaqg @21A18g 2iseq WdM

ue|d uonejuswa)dw oibajens [ediuniy

e, e e s T el




JBAY | [SLOZ

gk
iz

¥i
IEL0E

suonaaloud £4/Z1H0Z

JeAlp
wesbBosd

pie
puElg

=5

soyeapu|

nwn

JBUUELL PRINJONIIE B U] S631A6S J¢ jBm njenBes pue Jeajjep ol :ealoe(go Aey

20596

Z0ZEG

Z0B806

I

00ak

00EE

00EE

000k

L8

Fol L8

Folb 98

HLEGE

YilED

p AR

ek

Tk

S0L0

Yel0'ED

2201085 (B9
uyds ] -aoH

uonejues
aiseq
aay oj
SSITTE UM
wd oLy
UEY) 556
funea
sployasnoy
o
ebejuaaiay

1a
quinn

UajERUES

2y
o) 58008

aaoduy

Z0596

Z0556

Z0ZEE

00ag

DOEE

O0EE

0ok

£0668

L9

L49

%l5°LD

Helb99

YeLEGH

%LLED

%lw

%G

W't

T

el

%L

hOL0

%LOED

seapuag (80
yos L:00H

(dasm
1ad s8)
UOHBJUES
jo jana
Jyseq a}
SSOTIE LM
spioyasnoy

s
afimjuaciag

i3
quunpy

SEoIMES

UBNEJUES

a|seq B3y
SR

Y | SEBL

SEBL

B5¥

il

GBS

SEL}

SE0jAITG |80
a0 oH

Lre

SHNYS
Jad se

fyenb
13JEM
J0 oM

LGETENT
pasacsdde
aly sad
98 g15a)
fyupent
JEEM
10 Jaquny

quin

Ayjenb
anoudi|

HBVEE

28vES

BEYES

EDEEG

E05EG

BES|

e A —————————————eeeee e

9EGL

9ESL

gk

oov

00w

0sg

Z9616

(Papryoul
S0
BjLUBLWpNY
‘o)
JEM
a3} o}
FE200E Yl
wid pok Ly
UEY] 558

da
quiny




sjoalod
paacidde uUoREDO)E
sunp BN 3aq 1dag 0L | uojuads % Ol esin
IV | %005 | %00k | %00} | oo fqesopy | szdanes | ezhawez | oehame | %00 spuny ue.6 Fangoay3
SN %
B
SEIAEE (B2
uYaLCI0H :ﬂmﬂ_EuE_ —_—
I3jEM JEWOIENT
v | wey | wer | sy gy gy Jgy gy Ly 8 | peuueiduo | =M | anpaye
Ayunuses wawadiu
10
LIGHEINON
jauey | jebum | jeBim 5 o i o an
e e 18 0 £ i B seow
song, | PUUY | nuuy | nuuy M weilioid | pume H joealpul | Ty | eAmdela0
3 ] jun
L T i oid
1oz | wuoz | reLoz i i
1913181p 83 Ul SiBWNsUod [epuetod |E o3 Aljenb pool € jE 5001AI0S Jejem S|qRIje) ‘eajoaye 1503 e epinoud AlensseBoud o) teanoelqo Aoy
pawgns m
dSM
w04 Jpny Bu spodal )
8 8 8 8 9 ¥ sig mamay | F¢ | uuelgaoH B asm | auen | e
J0 13Nk
pajepdn
€40E unp ELOE BN OE pug
OE Ol WA | Aquewwoo | Zi0Z AON OE umﬁwhﬂme - smeiiq pus pamana
unp unp unp | Agpeamuwugns | o) s00H Ag Japincud 10} SMEJAQ ABW-LE . ’ sapijod - aue sapljod
-0g -0e -0 smeig 0} pajejnase agnes pue segjod IUUEA00H payiuap quinpy TEIEM
puesaplod | sweigpue | ywm Bugeug | Pp Bl PNy, pajeisiBal
pamanay | sejojjod yeig : 1By} BInsu3
j0Buey | j0Buey | jebuey
e e e ¥o £D Zo o
nuuy | nuuy | nuuy b -n
M SEaL




P 9k Sk ¥ d T =m FETT] pie id IT]
s | /SL0Z | ipLOZ | JELOZ suopaeloud £1/z10Z 78 weborg | pome | 3 | " | yup | 9eeko
JoulsIp oy Jo Juswdojeaep pue Mol e o) s|NguEIuoa jey) podiy jeuoiBey B ujsujew pue sjeledo 'Ysijgeise Alqeia o teanoefgo Aey
Hoduyy [ediojunyy 110j084 SS82ING [RINHED
EL0Z 290 uepd
g2 Ag mainal i aluab-ep
unp unp unfr 40 Snee SE0iAIBS BIE awabeuew SISEEI0
| oe | o | o ELOZUNT | £LOZ WRIBN paufuap RNAE | oqionaon | YT0E | ¥ | Tieigesig | BA | RHsiPey
oE A N LE A NN uoEEp | ZLOZ des 0 penosddy apey||oE)
o uerd (NO o ued o pajasoa | AQ maial jo pue
[Buy wgns | yelp juang ssnos| | sesse Anuap) - el
sub subiedwes SIFSESIP
(Edwen SERLEIEME pue
-l | o | o o B, 5 £1 ju qumy | Pz
ELOE £L0Z 7108 gL0Z | usiEME i awabeuep SEAURIEME
unp gE A9 £ e ogfag sepoghgg | wesocdge 5 talEes|g SjERUT
£301MBS B8 E_._.m_u_ __“u ia E.._m_.huwnzn.
¥ ¥ ¥ jodion; z Gevew | quny | UEdWal
£102 €402 z10z 2402 el Sesesa | ™ | uosipioco
unpoghg) | tewoedgy | osgoefgl | wdegoeha L _ anoala
jolumy | jebuey | 1eBiem;
m o ain
| e L Yo E£D o o
p ] 18app pie N sEAW
gy, | U nuuy | nuuy m_ wesBosd pusg | ja | 20PN 10 aapselgn
M nun
gk Sk ¥
510z | wioz | iz suofiaefosd £HZL0Z
1asip oy ul Aleapaege g fiueioiye sisses|q WM [eep o) :eanaeiqo fey
Juswebeury Jejses|g Hojoed SS82INSG [BIJUD
pEyluBH
sa0iAlag spafoud
sriodion safo.d paynuap|
aunf B aa(] jdag pukE sEaAES dal ] Jo uog
IV | %O0L | %00k | HOOL | ochqwoor | ockanos | ezéamor | oehasgoz | *OOF | eowwer | | e | * | eweweruy
“Bu %
; 1#bpng
1uue|:Q0H 1enden % as{wxe}




—
ide uopea)jdde
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 soong | _° xshld
042 BL | Iyss quiny Ayddns
aanJdu
anuanal
o} ajal
) . . . . ] Kiancaa uogoay|od
GE0 S0 SE0 GE'0 GE0 rli] cZ'o 60 042 L sijgap ONEy BnUBAGS
aunias B .
UpUEISING
1ofiey | jebim | jebug
= e e o {44 F{] O g o oy
P bt
nuty | nuuy | nuw gk paR N aafgQ
rom ¥ W wesboly puemlg | |d o FL] i
9L st i — ' § .
g0z | oz | ieroz PHaejoud eizioz
soanoeld [ejaueu)y pooB eyowoud o) taagoelgo fey
uewebeusy [eoUBUY PUNOS L0JIR SSIINS [RIGUT
ueweBeuew pue Agemm |epueLl [edDUNY Ydy
unr og fg JEW LE Ag 28 g ig dag g
uepd au woy | uejd sy woy | ued By wol Ag ueyd ay) :Mﬂuﬂﬁ mn”ﬁ._.__”m
%004 | %001 | %001 saqiAjae sa[IAoE SAIAGOE | Loy sajjoe SBOiaS e
peyALSD] payUeR) payRLap poYALEDY H0gi 104J00:00H 18 saljiafoe 2e0 ajEypon)
19 5001 Jo%%gL 10 %05 40 %REE EE._MH __..__.m_._._n_..ME
JusiLadu) Jualua|diy Juajd ) juaa|dw) gt i
ZL0Z 930
sa0|Aas
:hm :;mm ﬁ. LE _.MM___.m__.u_”_!ﬂ_ saAeg e g, | =i wodse Hodue
glozunt | Loz uose | pauuop 10di00:00H oty | TR (SRR
0F AQ NN o1 FE AQ i @ UoEEp | ZLOZ deg gz
ued podie ue|d podne pawaoo | Ag maiaad jo Mo
[BUY gns | YEIP ugng SENDS|0 | seaum Aguep)
el | jebiey | joBieg
e = e ¥O
nuuy | nuuy | nuuy o o e [+]
aan
N sEaW

5
f




0L
[ET
oWy pue
unr gg
e LE Ag ued s5300i4
e | 25 [ b fengudde | werd teousuy 040 cz | (puewy | sea | wopng
- pwgns yeup 3(qEL panoiddy @) ueid
. [BEL-
e dojanag
=3 wnouns
Py
%ol | %GL | %WGL WGL L7 %SL oG 049 vz | passaippe % aAoaYa
sausnb UB BAEH
Hpne 9%
Pe|npayDs
sBunaaww uoHIung
aaiLWoD Ig Bunpn
v | v | ¥ b b b b v 040 C A (il W O [ <4
Hpne @ uE SnBH
auBLLOLUEH
Aew OE
K fe fe Ag Aunseal) Jg jefipng Ajenuue
ool W W | cijebpng | & Aq pajge} Kep-Le 042 2z [y ajeq Waz
o€ oe | -0 panoidde 186png panoiddy 103 196png
ywgng
popad awn
payoads
u B UL
uoiudo ojudo | suswEiE]s
on | on | ©N on on on 0420 bz | wpne{bn) | jpne =0
payenbun) o -4 [Enuue
auni- aEInooe
jlgns pue
aadwon
pua sapenb pua sapenh pua sajenb suBaE]s
. g 5 saye shep o | Jeye shepop | Jeye sAep OE i Bery 18 spBwaES [Efu
my my iy SUBWaE sjuBlE|E TG E SjUBLLB]ELS . [EruBUi4 -ij [EnuLE
g | -le | -ie | reoueuy |eouEUY felouBu jeoueuy | VL 049 Bry-1€ | 02 | yugnspue | 0 | sinooe
Hwagns Hnwans Hwans nwugng MBInEY Hwgns pue
pue auedald | pue auedaid | pue suedeid ajapdwon
S22|0AL|
shep 108U L Ly
0g oe 0E oe 0E 0E 0E b 040 i 6L | pussaonig sheq uEn

69

E




DUEpIoIaE
uj Joy 0l pue s
unp I:11] o0 deg pajabpng wiwesBio,
%6 | WGB | % | pohqwcs | ochawss | ichawss | ochawes | %00 043 % | speloid % e
eldea uBy
0%
fBejesys ¥
o) uoyesel Hpunat
Ul JUnoooe Ay
WaLND afigiane
09 09 08 09 09 09 09 sfep 0g 040 b€ | Gyepuny | M= 1209
b i) 0} aoueieq
ym shep -
AN
Jo iaquiny e
pafags § -
wsusEs
%E | WE | %E %E %E %e %E 040 08 [ Monesce” | % | eminoe
B 39npolg
JER dBy G2
N | sew | sew | wchquodas | Aqounon Hadnl S
A e -1E B0 L podas BN-6E 042 82 [EnLLEe aeg | pue fjawn
Iounos |EnULE B|ge | POADICy Hoday
SED W0l saoInosal
%06 | %96 | %96 %06 i b
%86 %96 %06 %004 049 82 | iaBpng % 8
Bunesadg spald |
jebuey | 10Biey | jabim
e e e o £0 o 1o K vl
R 2 P aal 18AUp pre N seal
= v uy iy .uu_ wiBoig pusis | 1q | 4ovEIPUI P oagaslgo
9 5k i A uin
1510z | mwioz | eroz suonaefoid gLzioz
fyjedisjunw sjqepa Ajjelausuy e aq oy, teagoefgo Aoy
HOfE]
oney
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ oL 040 iz | abeimnop | ogey | 8200
198G wdap au)
aseslou)
opel onet
£ £ ¢ £ £ g g b5z 049 gz | eBminog | opmy | DBNEA
o 1800 ay)
aseauou|

10



ak

g

Fi

&
suonaeloid gLEZLOZ = Janlip pae Id jo
Jep | g0z | msoz | ieLoz hﬁlm. weiord | pumg | y | OVRIPYL |, | eAndefao
Safiale Jjwouoda |euopippe pue seiunueddo gol jo uopeess sy yBnoayy o8P By jo fwouode sy) eacudwy o) :eapasfgo fey
i
piE
EEE:.E.__. awdojansg
s8a1Ueg ujed SRalocE
ON B 8 8 £ z 2z z Apun e m.._h_.__m ’ I jeuo|Bay
WIWOTa0H sseuaieme | JWON | pajesBa)
LsLnoy LR
§0 JBquWIn PEBUIDAD)
IDU
]
i E:.._Hamm JBW LE 080 auoUoog
unp | unp | unp |eroudde | Aqsapiosd 1deg gz Ag Fo0ihag Ab=ieag
98 | 06 | -0¢ | soiAbojeas | sowes | tSAampum | FES9ZIE fun | unrog fee | gay | eeg | [EUoDed
ganwgng | juoddy VoY HILO-a0H Poddy un_Mwﬂz_
pajeup
-0
jeBumy | jofuey | jebie
P | nlt | e o £0 0 1) m 2 n
nuuy | nuuy Jaapp pie sea
g H weiboig | pums | jg | “ONEAPU jo | ermoelo
T T A N
510z | mwioz | isioz suogaeioid ghzioz
10L8ig ey} u) wsuino | epowoud o) eapssigo Ley
WSHND | 191)5|Q 20984 8S09ING [RIUT
juswdojesaq 21wouosy [ea0

E

ay yym a




1abuey | jeBue | jebue M
e e e ¥O £0 L4s] o 2 e
p Jaaup B
sop | Moy | nuuy | nuuy : E_mmEa uuha.m 0y | sowoipul Mo | eanselag
9t Sk ¥l » b | nun
5402 | wL0Z | iEL0Z suolyoafosd gLz LOE
SAIVIAIH Jo 12edw) 8y eonpes o] eaaafqo fey
SAIv/AIH H0j08) SE02INS [EORUD
" puisi
sEdas JuBLajdLy
iy ¥ L ¥ k ___ b I Apun BE syoaloud i3 alg v aIn
WS 00H a3 qQuing | EjEupIo-0D
Jo saquuny Kanoeys
PrEU
sEoiuag sbunaaw iougsig
B 8 z z LA 4-q iz oy} ui 03
) ’ ; y EEQEM.”.M_DI o ng/swruod | quny | sjeuipo-oo
aa Aj@npoans
40 JequInN
sueyd
saoinieg ssausng | bm_nr_ns
] g g Z z z un
¢ H EEMM_“DGI it unwummnm quny | ejuewsdw
J0 JBqUIAN asEal)
sjaafoid w
[ended pue alwdajasan
SR WOU03S
: gaojneg
[i]174 00z ang ooZ un aan =l |euojBay
051 004 05 Bi¥ _.._Euw . L O I v
pajeas pue
sqol el
40 J3quny 09
1ofiey | ebim | jebie
L3 e e ¥O £0 o 20
nuuy | nuuy | nuuy
L] an
M seal

12



Japuab pue
yino# 1oy
dag gz EAAGERIL
Aq ABaEns ﬁwﬁ_wﬂ W
unp unp pluswsidw ok ejeq | uuswodwa
‘oe 08 i) seasse ﬂ”pﬁ.qq pue
pue SienEAd awdojorsp
ueyd A
Iea|Baiens
Buipuny 1o} 58
payiwagns wiweiBosg
SUE|d rapuagy
ssalsng e pue yIno A
¥ ¥ k __...n_u_.ﬁ._ quIny _:nEa.”_nE_
o no A SAUN0SH)
panoidde FTTE TN
J0 Jaqumpy SERIY
yobiey Mﬂﬂ_—ﬂ— m o ey
e e Lo ] N nseey
nuuy | nuuy 1 o rojea1pu| 10 sapaelqo
S ¥ nun
ak 1% selosd
Btoz:| wiee suoyselosd £LZLOZ
18pues g yno, semodwa pue dojessp o) :eanaefqo Aoy
lspueg g YIno, [10j0e) SEEIINS [EIRUD
Py uoneInpa
sufiedwes ia _"_.._mE._.u
2k gk £ SSALDIEME GUInp
10 Jaquny SAIIAH
sjgaln
SAMAIH
dog o jo joeduw)
i Aq AGeiens fbajeng %H.“ME:
) X pajuswwaidw)| SAIVIAH | ®Ba | oncoo
“0E e ouj ssasse panoiddy
neas [euo|nsU
pue =8 ey
puE UE|

15




suoadsu) g saugyduioo
oM Zh F 8 (48 £ £ E £ S23:A0H oF Aenpow
feenupow | quiny SO
J0 J@quunpy
spodas
uoigaadsu) eaueydwos
. ajis F L] uopanposd
oN Zk Zk Zl £ £ £ £ S2:00H St voganposd | quiny pooy
pooy UL}
30 JBguiny
]
wieiboid sinafoig Ju
Buipying awdojanag
Ajpoedeg 18 Ec:ﬂh.._.su
4 oos GEL Sl GEZL 821 0Ls S2:00H ¥ | Aunwiuog
=l wazub | N guswedun
unedpaped Ag Auanod
aydoad aonpay
4O SBLUNEY
jobisey | jebsey | jebum & s
e e e O 0 zZo 1.} m
P daaup e N nEeaiy
s nuuy | nuwy | nuuyg 8 wesBoig pumis | 1d Joje3|pu) o aanoelqo
a Sk i nael : . gl
IS0 | WLOE | /ELOT - oud £1Z402
WaZ W sepunwWwWes ey jo Juswyydn jeroos eyl eapselgo oy
juawdojanag AUNUWos (J0JIE) SSEIINE [BIJLD
sa
wiesBosg
Piay lapuas)
Mm_.u.__ruﬁ PUEB NGO
2 - 10 SEUNo Jo
¥ ¥ ¥ L 3 b 3 ! S2°00H £F %ﬂ..___._ﬂ_ﬂmw, quny | ssauaieme
s 5 i
3 pue u
¥ onedizpeed
29-3
e e e s ]




9z
5
#EEMEmu i m__.ﬁﬁu_utm
Ja
%001 | %00k | Se00L 00 i LG Ew:ﬁaﬁhm quiny u..Emm:E_ P
sag peudls afieuep
40 JBgLUNp
unr Yosew deg ¢ ABajeis
0 Ag N Le A 990 LE Aqg Abajesis uopuasaid sou-1anGE
unp | unr | UAP ) oeens | o) pepiwans | Aqmeinalo) | pajswsidw 049 0% sieq | Toaardun
e e | 0E pasiral fBoens | sease Auep| | au) ssesse u.u:E_u_mnhum
nwugng yeiq pug A|EN|ens
spun; ueJb Bugpuy
unp e ZaQ] 1dag ,o42 b % ueiB
%004 | %00L | %00 | oo fquoor | ochaswor | sehawor | oehawoz | P90 | ‘didow pateaoie jo et
abejuaniad
u
fBmens opedpned
lapioyayes
wg | vep: | ool unp-gg W 8 uu_zuo:ﬂ_.ﬁc =Ed pug
“0E -0E -0E !
pancuddy AyuniLiLog
anosdw)
ey | jobue | jebiey @ o @
I [ 1 ¥O ] o Ho J8ALp pe | N nseajy
P | quuy | nuuy | nuuy 3 umbens | pume | 1 | TOE | Ty smpaelqo
o 2 1 un
8 | & | ¥ wiokaetad
is0z | mwioz | reoz ooefoud £4ZL02
fousiedsues g Aunqeunoooe ‘eoueuseact pooB eowoid oy :eapasiqo fey
uopRNS|UjWpY PUNOS pue uee]s ‘soue|jdwoy JOJIE) SSEIINS [BIRHD
uonedjonied 21jqnd g S3UBLISAOD P00
pELgnS gjoalond u
sUB|4 awdoEsag
gEaUEng - E::MLFEG
* aoH ¥ palE|as 1
- v ) 3 b b b L e o | quan | oo
fypedeg Ag fuenod
J0 JBqung sInNpEy

1S




une gg e 2eq 1g 1dos 0 pincind —
unp unr | 4q hEo._..w_wm LE A __.,_____".__ Aq pamaina, Aq saizyod uo 102'A0H aalnas s3p3ijo4 jo
0E 0g 4oy sy O} saaj0 uq 0} Elep joap0n Seiodioo Lopeaddy
BUYINLGNS | yeipiussaly | seas Apuap) panciddy
280 Lg Ag ]
unp gg ] idsg gg Ag
B Le Ag awweifosd wiueifosy emelig 9
uny oy [ Bofwsoidde | L BoE | & pamama, | Swieibosd 09:00H saugs|ssy S8R50 jo
0 08 | Joyjesodosd pesival yei °q.0] ug safnjdiug uogesyddy
et seaie fyjuap | P RAID panciddy
HNMM Aenaoe
¥ 14 I 3 3 k I poAcsdde pue %nEw
10 J8quuny hace
ZL0E 28( &8
0E hu Lnugy Nijediaiunyy
[}
Elozunr ¢ | g0z e g | WAUolenag Phiisnys uerd ju ot
unp unr | Agppunon | Ag ppuney Bulueld i | HOL Spiugns JGOH aldojanag ifisig
Ol PeRiwang | o) papugng | U : . palelBaju .
~0E € ik ﬂmwmaﬁ_n Ln—u_____..ﬂ._l. do sEsa0ud
it YeIq sishieuy aojAiag i daj upu
[BUOyEMS ogedioed
(L @seyd) abemnooug
tobiey | jobuey | joBieg m. - ai
e = = o £D [4] [1a]
p iealp pie M nseay
e nuuy | nuuy | nuuy W wesBosg puejg | g | ‘oEd1pul 0 aagoelgo
b | nup
gl 5 i
15402 | mwioz | 0z suotosfoud eiizioz _ B
juslsBeuew souruuoued Pue Bujuued Bjolold :eapoalgo Aey
Weuwdojeasq pejeupic-og g Pejeibeju) iiojoey ssesong Ieapug
[Funog oj
£l0g Romawel 4
ELOZUnr e | gLz e gp MNOEAg | zipzides g 1w w
_ unp unp unp Aq jounog Aq jizunoo LT gt A sapoiy _ JdO0H 3 awdojanag aludojaaap
0 | 08 | e | apw | ojyespo Bupas)g S0IIBS 40 a % | jmaeds | eq | %CoeE
uoissiwgng | uossjugng 12afoiy AUy Pamanz) jo BAgaE S
usigejsy Unissjugns
joaEg
“



pa d s
edaniy
JuBEdg [ .
uny JBW o8] dag . Japuad
%ee | W96 | %6 | gedqwoor | ochawos | szhasoy | OEAA%OZ 0 po | LESHNE | % | o Ayoeded
aog|dyon euogNIASt|
% WEEIN
ue|d
sldop@as
%s6 | %56 | %S | gghas o ‘s e %00b | 190°0H co | wiweds | g unf0g
ochqwss | ocka%o. | ezfaswov | OF Aa %02 wipng | #oP08
[ediz{uni
%
mwﬂcmm
(EdEuniy
ue|d s(is :
uny unp ung ZLOZ unp ZLOE WHEWN . lapu=d
o6 | oe | -0g | oeAamA | 1efamansl 920 403:00H 28 J_ﬂﬂﬁm; N | g goeden
0} PERiLGnE Joy SERUE \g Aqspasu | ZL0Z1deS OF |BuCymysY|
el fosd uo pajoalod Gl e uo w0 Ny uisuEW
pesinal yeig | ElEp ssnosia | E1Ep 138100 syiE MateY
u
awabeuewy
10 533
1saubiy
aa uj m__m._.__mam_ u
padojdwes ojdurz
unp =} 280 jdeg -]
%004 | %00 | %00 | oekqeoor | ochanor | szhawos | oeAanov & s o | sael | qunn g
Aynba 1 ey
awhodwa
Loy
ajdoad
10 JBQUINN
jobuey | jeBum | jobiey - &
e e e ¥O £0 o O M
p i8ALIp pie ] nseap
.. ._.“..___ ...“_“q :.”,.q | 2 weBoid pusis | 1d 100Ea1pU| s aagaalan
] b wan
| | sver | meoz | mvoe suopoofoid ELZI0Z
jusweBeuew soueuucyed pue Bujuued sjowoid :eapdefao A
uswdojeasq PelEUIpIc-03 pojesBequ) :ojoR) SEE2INS [EIRLD
| | | R
pue 44




VOLUME

LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND
MARKET PLACES)

Zanele Cele: Head of Department: Community Services

[ INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ]

The Zululand District Municipal, due to its geographical location, is isolated from the
major economy hubs and transport routes in the Province or the country. The above
factor poses limitations to access to basic resources such as raw materials, skilled
labour and infrastructure. Raw materials that are available in the area relate to coal
mining and agricultural activities which include maize, beef, timber and sugar
production.

The area reflects the disparity in access to resources which is evident in all areas of
KwaZulu-Natal where poverty stricken traditional authority areas border on well-
established commercial farming areas. The five municipal centres or key towns are
focal points for economic activity in each of the local municipalities and here the
resource split between urban and rural areas is noticeable.

OUR OBJECTIVES

Within the context of the broad vision the basic objectives of future economic
development in the Zululand District Municipality are:

o To reduce income leakage: The District has a population of just more than a
million people, which is dependent on “imported goods™ or acquisition of goods
from outside the region.. Measures to reduce income leakage include promotion
of ‘buy-local' campaigns in order to develop local manufacturing and tourism
market,  provision of appropriate housing and infrastructure development in the
District.

o To increase investment (both local and external): The District is relatively
isolated and current economic investment in the area is limited. Local Internal and
external investment generates job opportunities and improves revenue collection
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in both the district and local municipality.. Promotion of Investment in tourism,
agriculture and business is to be intensified.

a To promote local business development and business interaction:
Commercial, agricultural and tourism businesses in the District function
independently within small groupings or geographical areas. Interaction between
businesses will contribute to countering income leakage and establishing a new
vibrancy in the economy.

a To increase entrepreneurial opportunities and employment: All of the above
objectives need to be supported by a strong focus on entrepreneurial
development, micro and small business establishment, as well as related
employment creation.  This will be achieved through the establishment of

! appropriate support mechanisms.

The success of the strategies identified and developed in this report should be

| measured against the extent to which the objectives are being achieved.

COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES:

In certain areas of the District substantial work has been done to develop the tourism
sector and its assets, however, much still remains to be done for the benefit of the
sector to impact significantly on the socio-economic conditions of the communities of
Zululand. The District, however, faces major challenges in achieving this. Some of
the key challenges include the distance of Zululand from major economic and tourism
centres, the the quality of road infrastructure in the District, the unsatisfactory
coordination of in tourism marketing by the public sector institution and other.

Two main objectives in terms of project implementation is the reduction of backlogs
both in water and sanitation. It is part of Government initiative to create job
opportunities and skills transfer whenever projects are being implemented. ZDM is
one of the Municipalities that has signed an agreement with Expanded Public Works
Programme (EPWP). About 75% of 7DM settlements where sanitation and water
projects are implemented is rural and poverty striken, thus it is imperative that
employment is created as much as possible. In 2011/12 financial year various local
contractors were afforded an opportunity to participate in water and sanitation
provision, where projects were executed and that has enabled ZDM to promote

emerging contractors and local communities are employed.
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JOB CREATION THROUGH EPWP PROJECTS
Details EPWP Projects Jobs created through
EPWP projects no.
2012113 123 207
201213 156 3366

COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:
P700 Nodal Development: The project is aimed to develop poor rural communities
who reside in the remote poor rural areas. It is situated at the corner of roads P700
and P701. The project is about infrastructure development namely, internal roads,
sewer, water and electricity). Funding was obtained from CoGTA through its Special
Initiative Program. There are private investors who have also invested in the
development. Zululand District Municipality, Sasol, and Dept of Energy constructed
a petrol filling station, bakery, library, internet cafe and hydroponics. The Zululand
Anthracite Colliery (ZAC), ZDM, Ulundi LM and CoGTA have built a Laundromat.

Ulundi Tourism Hub: The project objective is to attract tourist and resuscitate the
airport in Zululand which is the third largest airport in the province. The project

includes the restaurant, tourism offices, office space and ablution facilities.

2. ._'.1 - o
Market Stalls for Informal Traders for Nongo

the street vendors who do not have shelter to display and sell their products. This has

ma Town: CBD is overcrowded by

a negative impact to the growth of the town while on the other hand it impacts
negatively on our street traders who have licenses to trade in the town. . ZDM
erected 39 stalls for traders to ease the burden of the town and to contribute to

economic growth of Nongoma town.
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Rehabilitation of Mona Markets: The overall objective of this project is to use the
Mona Market and Nguni cattle auction at Nongoma as a focal point/theme fo develop
two of the core economic sectors in Nongoma: Agriculture & Tourism. Over RSm has
been spent for detail planning for construction, draft tender documents and
environmental authorisation has been obtained. The project is prepared for

implementation.

The project will be done in phases. The market is currently fenced with palisade
fencing.

Phase 1: Traders hall, maintenance, waste management and access control.
Phase 2: Administration building and hostel units.

Phase 3: Tourism centre, research facility and nursery

Phase 4: Auction centre and Vet station.

Agricultural Revival Initiative: The district is in the process of reviving agriculture in
the district. Agriculture is the strong point of trade for the district. The district has
tractors for all the traditional leaders (Amakhosi) in the district in order to promote
agriculture. We have furthermore allocated one tractor in each LM whereby we are
targeting all formal and informal entities. We assist them my ploughing of their fields
and supply them with fertilizers, seeds and crops.

COMMUNITY& SOCIAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

Improving the quality of life of the citizens of this municipality is the core
responsibilities of Zululand District Municipality. One of the community development
objectives in the IDP states that Zululand District Municipality is to design social
upliftment programmes/projects and implement them. There are currently four major
programmes that the Department of Community Development is implementing.
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A. GENDER PROGRAMME

Women's Summit

The aim of the Women'’s summit is to empower women citizens through
developmental information dissemination by ZDM and other development external
organs. This is a platform where women share information and enter into dialogues
on issues pertaining to their development. The topics for discussion cover business
opportunities, self-help programmes/projects, and education on gender based
violence, women's health, HIV/AIDS and Local Economic Development (LED)
initiatives, etc.

These summits have great effect in improving the quality of the lives of women of
Zululand District Municipality. Women also do seize business opportunities availed
through the municipal LED programmes to alleviate poverty.

C. WIDOWS, ELDERLY, ORPHANS AND PEOPLE LIVING WITH DISABILITIES.

s Zululand district municipality has gone extra mile to ensure that widows,
orphans and people living with disabilities have programmes that cater for their
welfare and health. These citizens are equally recognized and are involved in
all social and economic development programmes by providing them with
platform to discuss socio-economic issues and budget for their projects, and
moreover, have their annual special day celebration.

* A Quality of Life Forum has been formed with representation from local
Municipal forums of Gender, Disability, Elderly and Children

B. YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

ZDM has spearheaded the formation of the Youth Council which is a youth body that
assists the municipality with designing youth programmes and also to implement
them.

e Youth Summits

The Hon. Mayor of ZDM initiated annual forums for the youth of
Zululand where empowerment and youth developmental
information is imparted with the aim of improving their lifestyles
health wise, academically and economically. It is at these forums
where there is interaction among the youth themselves, the
municipality and youth development bodies so that ideas are
framed into youth development programme. The summits are held
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in the month of the youth and are followed by Youth Day celebrations. |

¢ Indonsa Arts & Craft Centre

Indonsa is based in Ulundi has been voted as the best managed community art
centre in the KZN province. It has grown from strength to strength; helping particularly
the youth to acquire skills in fashion design, music (instruments) and visual arts at no
cost. Each course runs for six months. Courses are aimed to assist the youth that
r.:nmplete matric but lack funds to further their studies at tertiary institutions and also

, assist those who have academic qualifications
but are jobless in order to increase their
opportunities for employment.

The centre offers intensive training which is

s mostly practical. These training courses assist
“ 4" = Centre graduates to secure jobs and some start
_ their own businesses or pursue careers in music.
Those who decide to make careers out of music
are offered opportunity to record at the Centre’s fully equipped state of the art
recording studio. The local artists are not excluded from the opportunities of
recording their music.

- Centre Achievement

- 134 in Visual Arts of which 13 are self employed,

- 4 are educators and 3 are running their own companies

- 198 in Fashion Designing,

- 63 in Music and instruments,

- N22 in Drama, 16 have been afforded a chance to perform
overseas(job opportunities)

- 45in Arts marketing and other

- +/_4550 school learners in visual arts one day projects.

- Since 2002 more than 4778 people have been trained
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¢« PRINCESS MANDISI HEALTH CARE CENTRE

Princess Mandisi Health Care Centre is a brainchild of the Mayor of Zululand District
Municipality; she initiated and this project and built this centre because of her
commitment in ensuring that all citizens of Zululand lead a healthy lifestyle. This
municipality believes in developing communities holistically because it cares ZDM
aims to reduce the high HIV infection rate in Zululand and it is succeeding. The centre
is fully functional; it runs awareness campaigns, testing and counselling. Runs the
following programmes:

- Voluntary counselling and Testing (VCT)

- Health Education to youth in schools and out of schoal
- On-going counselling for the infected and affected

- Community HIV and AIDS awareness

ZDM has forged partnership with SHIPP (Sexual HIV Prevention Programme) which
is a USAID funded programme. The staff that is funded by USAID is based at
Princess Mandisi Centre working in conjunction with the municipal staff in all the 5
local municipalities in Zululand. These are continued means of strengthening proper
coordination in the District.

o CARE AND SUPPORT PROGRAMMES

- Support Group; we have an active support group which meets every month at
the Centre. This is the platform where PLWHA (people living with HIV and AIDS)
share their fears, challenges and other problems relating to stigma and
discrimination.

- Garden project; the centre has a wonderful vegetable garden to assist local
needy households especially the child headed. We have 14 people working in
that 2 hector garden.

] s LOVELIFE PROGRAMME

- The partnership between ZDM and the Love Life Trust keeps growing. This
partnership was lobbied by the Hon. Mayor with an intention of improving the
I quality of healthy lifestyle for young people in Zululand.

- Youth is employed at the centre to implement the ‘Make Your Move’ campaign at
schools which is the concept of educating young people to assist them to make
informed decisions and to eradicate teenage pregnancy.
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e AIDS COUNCILS

- Zululand District Aids Council (DAC) was officially launched on the 14 December
2007.

- All Local Municipalities have been assisted to launch their functional Local AIDS
Councils.

- ZDM HIV and AIDS Unit has also successfully established Ward Aids
Committees (WAC), all 89 ZDM wards have their WAC established.

| D. SPORT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

Sport Development is one of the community’s activities that cut across race gender
and culture. |t promotes development, personal discipline, leadership, team work
skills and entertainment through sporting activities. It also contributes to the
development and empowerment of local communities and encourages interest of
learning and gaining more skills. Sport is instrumental in promoting social cohesion in
ZDM.

e Mayoral Cup Games

Zululand District Municipality held a very successful and developmental Mayoral Cup
Games. Mayoral Cup Games provide an opportunity for the players within Zululand
District Municipality to expose their talents that might be developed into careers.

A minimum of 3 500 young people from the five local municipalities participate in the
Mayoral Cup Games. The mayoral cup provides participants with sport development
opportunities through the high level of competition. The Mayoral Cup is used as a
selection forum for the ZDM team to represent the municipality at the annual SALGA
Games, L/C 11 district municipalities compete in over 15 sport codes.

SALGA Games provide opportunities to expose the participants to the competition
environment and even expose our talented players to the people who scout sport
talent.

The other purpose for the Mayoral Cup is to create a platform for the Honourable
Mayor and the council to strengthen the municipality relationship with the Sports
Associations and Federations within the District and outside the District.
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e Zululand Ultra Marathon

The annual 56 km Zululand
District Municipality marathon is
organized in conjunction with
KwaZulu-Natal Athletics and local
. athlets clubs. Athlets run between
Nongoma and Ulundi. This race

: - was introduced by the Mayor of
ZDM 7 years ago and has since grown into an international race. Over a thousand
runners race every year in this marathon. This creates interest for professional
running among ZDM youth. On the day of the marathon short distance walks are
held to encourage senior citizens to also participate. The marathon is instrumental in
the social and economical development of the community of this district because
people get the opportunity to win money prizes and the race also boosts local
business as well as providing local vendors with the opportunity to sell goods.

Moreover this race (Zululand Ultra Marathon) is a qualifier to the Comrades
Marathon.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR CHILD CARE

Zululand district is rural and poor with high HIV/AIDS infections rate therefore most of
the children in the district come from indigent homes some of which are child headed.
The Honourable Mayor therefore initiated a Play and Party programme for children of
Zululand whereby she brings together over 5 000 children from the 5 ZDM local
municipalities and brings various playing equipments and set them in a sports field for
children to truly experience being children and play. Each child is then given a year
end (Christmas) gift in the form of toys. Thereafter children are treated to a party with
entertainment and a feast with the Mayor.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CHILD CARE: AGED CARE; SOCIAL
PROGRAMMES OVERALL:

Zululand District's social programmes bring about significant improvement in the
quality of life of the citizens of this municipality.
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Children’s Programmes

The Municipality initiated two major programmes for children, namely Play and Party
for children, started a project of giving the needy children full school uniforms in all
the 5 local municipalities. These programmes have a very positive impact on the
lives of children at school and within their communities. These programmes build
their confidence in the classroom making them to feel like other children whose

parents can afford. In this regards the rate of children dropping out of school is
significantly reduced.

Senior Citizens Programmes

There are programs for the Senior citizens whereby 6 000 of them get together to
meet with the council annually at an event to be addressed by the Mayor on issues
pertaining to their general welfare and they are afforded an opportunity to also
discussed their social issues as well. This meeting takes place in December. The
mayor gives them gifts and has lunch with them. There are also community LED ward
projects which assist the communities to start self help projects which may be block
making, poultry farming, vegetable gardens, sewing, etc. This programme has
proven to have a great impact on the lives of people of Zululand.

Widows and orphans

The Council's concern about the welfare of widows and orphans prompted it to start a

programme in order to assist widows to improve their lives through self help projects.
Disability programmes

Working with organizations such as CREATE has been beneficial to the Municipality,
workshop programmes for Disability Forums of the Local Municipalities are
periodically arranged in order for people living with disabilities to get exposed to their
rights and opportunities relating to projects that they may start and opportunities for
employment.

On their special day the municipality stages an event where the Council meets with
them and assist with handing out wheel chairs and other equipments to help make
their lives easy.




e e e e e T e e e e e e Pt ], = — 3 e e —=
Sport Programmes

Sport programmes in ZDM are vibrant; there are annual games for the aged called

Golden Games, an ultra marathon, Mayoral Cup, Indigenous Games, and ZDM

participates in SALGA Games every year. These games have seen our people being

selected to represent the Province and national level and some proceeding to

represent the country at the world games.

HEALTH

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INSPECTIONS; FOOD AND ABATTOIR LICENCING
AND INSPECTIONS, ETC

A Health Officer must monitor and enforce compliance with National Health Act ,
2003 (Act No.61 of 2003). A Health Officer may enter any premises, excluding a
private dwelling, at any reasonable time and:

* |nspect premises in order to ensure compliance with the abovementioned Act

e QOur achievement has been the health education of 83 food caterers on food
handling.

« Constant monitoring of food premises promotes the cleanliness and customers
benefit in buying safe food.

In ensuring that the meat that is sold by our butcheries is wholesome we conduct the
meat inspection in our local abattoirs.

1. Food Monitoring (Mass Functions)
A major of stride was taken in monitoring and
inspecting food caterers at all the district functions
where a large numbers of communities attended
and catered for. Since we started with the
monitoring, no food poisoning incidences had
been reported.

2. Disposal of the Dead
The Zululand District Municipality policy on
pauper burial has been helpful in terms of giving
the unknown bodies a proper burial and also :
assisting the forensic mortuaries and the District - st e
as a whole. The number of people buried as pauper increases every year. The
following is the number of pauper burial per local municipality,




#
No LOCAL MUNICIPALITY No. OF BODIES BURIED
1 Ulundi Local Municipality 02
2 | Nongoma Local Municipality 02
3 Pongola Local Municipality 0s
4 | AbaQulusi Local Municipality o7 1]
5 | eDumbe Local Municipality 05
21
The table below reflects all the duties performed by Environmental Health
Practitioners within the Zululand District Municipal Area.
No. Work ltems Mo. of Inspections/Attendance Action
1 | Food caterers kitchen a3 Health Education conducted
inspected on food handling
2 | Food Caterers Issued with 83 Health Education conducted
Certificate of Acceptability on food handling
(COA)
3 | Formal Food Premises 45 Health Education conducted
Inspected on food handling
Management
4 | Formal Food Premises 28 COA certificates issued
lssued with COA
5 | Education on food 8a Reports were written to all
handling and safety those premises
& | Complaints received 23 All attended to, and some
premises were issued with
notice
7 | Créche inspection and 38 Inspections were done, and
Senior Citizen Clubs report written
& | Mortuary Inspection 21 Inspections were done, and
report written
8 Business license 01 Report forwarded to the
application responsible authority
10 | School inspection 10 Letters written to Dept of
Education
11 | Funeral Parlors issued 0 Inspection of funeral parlors
with COC
12 | Street Vendors 57 Health education on
cleanliness and refuse
removal
13 | Condemnation of food 57435.12kg and Safe disposal of foodstuff
stuff 9032 .23 liters
14 | Bed & breakfast/Lodge 14 Letters written to the owners
15 | Meat inspection 543 Carcasses were inspected
and condemnations were
made
e . ) 91



SB Nkosi: Chief Financial Officer

FINANCIAL RERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION FINANCIAL SERVICES

ZDM has established a Budget and Treasury Office (BTO) in
terms section 80 of the Municipal Finance Management Act, Act 56 of 2003
(henceforth MFMA). The BTO comprises of the CFO, two deputies and 60 other staff
members. All key staff in the BTO have been appointed. In addition, there is a
consultant seconded by the National Treasury to assist with MFMA implementation.
The primary function of the CFO at ZDM is as stipulated in section 81 of the MFMA:

MUNICIPAL BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICES

Establishment

80. (1) Every municipality must have a budget and treasury office.

(2) A budget and treasury office consists of:

(a) a chief financial officer designated by the accounting officer of the municipality;

(b) officials of the municipality allocated by the accounting officer to the chief financial
officer;

(c) any other persons contracted by the municipality for the work of the office;
Role of chief financial officer

81. (1) The chief financial officer of a municipality:

(a) is administratively in charge of the budget and treasury office;

(b) must advise the accounting officer on the exercise of powers and duties assigned
to the accounting officer in terms of the Act;

(c ) must assist the accounting officer in the administration of the municipality’s bank
accounts and in the preparation and implementation of the municipality’s budget;

(d) must advise senior managers and other senior officials in the exercise of powers
and duties assigned to them in terms of section 78 or delegated to them in terms of

section 79;
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(e ) must perform such budgeting, accounting, analysis, financial reporting, cash
management, debt management, supply chain management, financial management,
review and other duties as may in terms of section 79 be delegated by the accounting
officer to the chief financial officer.

(2) The chief financial officer of a municipality is accountable to the accounting officer
I for the performance of the duties referred to in subsection (1)

Cash Position

There is a positive cash flow position and as a result, there was no need to take
either a short term or a long term loan. In fact, the cash flow position was so strong
that it was opted during the year to settle an outstanding long-term loan that was
taken in prior years to finance the municipal building.

Auditor General Report

For the past 13 years Zululand District Municipality has achieved unqualified audit
opinion from the office of the Auditor General. We are bracing ourselves for a clean
audit opinion. So far it has been an elusive target but with focused attention and
efoort it is an achievable target. Standing in our way in the 2012/2013 was material
adjustments, water losses and irregular expenditure.

Challenges

There are basically two major challenges:

1.) The collection of outstanding debts is a challenge especially because the
majority of our consumers are indigent and the water network is dilapidated
and thus causing water leaks which translate into huge consumer accounts.

2.) The grants dependency ratio is high.

Financial Overview: Year 2012/13
Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual
Income:
Grants 6850 996 000 3 B16 483 650,660,526
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 32 771604 - 23,914 694
Other 140 656 262 10 207 583 14,215,202
14, 024
Sub Total 824 423 866 066 688,790,422
14,024
Less: Expenditure 824 423 B66 066 455,774,144
GAINS/ (LOSSES)
Financial loss
Met Total* -0 - 233,016,279
* Note: surplus/{defecit)
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i Operating Ratios
Detail %

I Employee related costs 25.42% |
Remuneration of councillors 1.33%
Bad debts 0.69%
Contribution to Doubtful debts 0.00%
Depreciation and amortisation expense 6.72%
Repairs and maintenance 8.19%
Finance costs 0.01%
Bulk purchases 15.07%
Contracted services 2.43%
Grants and subsidies paid 0.25%
Departmental Charges 0.43%
Collection costs 0.02%
General expenses 39.90%
Total 100%

COMMENT ON OPERATING RATIOS:

Employee cost ratio is favourable at 26.7% compared to a norm of 30%, repairs and
maintenance is unfavourable with ratio of 8% compared to a norm of 20%. The
reason of unfavourable repairs and maintenance ratio is the fact, conditional grants
are only meant for new capital and there is no repairs and maintenance component.
Moreover, the own revenue generating capacity is low. Finance costs are favourable
and depreciation is below the norm of 10%.

Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2012to Year 2013

Detail 2011 2012 2013
Original
Budget 226,038,272 313,052,000 428,390,152
Adjusted
 Budget < " =

Actual 157,567,557 330,546,081 299,199,297
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COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:

The district has always managed to spend the grants allocated in each financial year.

This achieved mainly through the water service regional scheme planning.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

In terms of performance the municipality is rated amongst the best in the country, for
instance, for the past ten years the allocations from grant funding were fully utilized
by the municipality. This has been made possible by the fact that all the master
planning for the entire district have been in place for a long time now and BPs in
excess of R1 bilion have been approved and if funding becomes available
implementation happens without delay. The backiogs are gradually being reduced in
line with the allocations received yearly.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management acknowledges that all activities of a municipality involve some
element of risk. The elements of risk assessment include:

- Assessing the nature and extent of risks associated with municipality's
operations.

- Deciding an acceptable level of loss or degree of failure

- Deciding how to manage or minimize the risk

- Monitoring, reporting and from time to time, re-assessing the level and
implications of the risk exposure

The risk management framework has been approve by management committee
(MANCO) and will then be submitted to the council meeting in March 2014 together
with the amendments to the budget related policies.

A risk management policy is in place and is reviewed annually. The high level risk
management responsibilities of the CFO include: - (Annexure 1)

Annually, with the assistance of Provincial Treasury, Zululand District Municipality
conducts a comprehensive risk assessment exercise. This leads to the development
of a risk management strategy and the mitigation strategies for identified risks.

For the 2012/2013 financial year, the risk assessment exercise was conducted. The
risks were identified for each department and the top 10 risks were identified as

follows:
N
o | Risk Name Risk Description
Community Development:
1 | Poverty Alleviation Failure to eradicate poverty.
Community Services:
2 | HIV/Aids Failure to reduce the impact of HIV/AIDS.
Business Process: Policies Non-review of by-laws (environmental health
3 | and By-laws services, credit control, tariff and water services).
Financial Management: Fleet
4 | Management Ineffective fleet management.
Human Resources: Skills Failure to ensure capacity and develop skills
5 | Development and Training within the organisation.
Financial Management: Non-compliance with the Supply Chain
6 | Supply Chain Management | Management regulations.
Community Services: Fire
Fighting and Disaster
7 | Management Inability to respond to disasters.
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Infrastructure: Water and Failure to progressively provide a cost effective,
8 | Sanitation reliable water services.
Business Process: Airport
9 | Management Inability to operate and maintain the airport.
Infrastructure: Municipal Failure to facilitate the provision of a well-
10 | Roads developed districts roads network.

The internal Audit Plan that is developed annually is also risk-based i.e. it considers
all the identified risks during the risk assessment process.

ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

One of the Chief Financial Officers Key Performance Areas (KPA) is financial
management system. One of the key performance indicators in this performance area
is the implementation of an effective financial management system which is inclusive
of the implementation of internal control mechanisms and anti-corruption measures.

Each staff member has been given a code of conduct to ensure that everyone is
aware of the expected behaviour. In addition all members of SCM Committees and
Procurement officials are made to sign a code of conduct for supply chain
management officials.

Moreover, a declaration of interest is signed at each sitting of bid committee
meetings, Audit Committee meetings and MPAC meetings.

The Anti-corruption strategy and policy is also in place and is reviewed annually.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

One of the financial management tasks that council needs to perform in order to fulfill
oversight function is the approval of the supply chain management policy.

The existing policy was reviewed and approved by council on 29 May 2013. The new
policy now includes the Bid Appeals Tribunal and the clause of the BEE certification
requirements. The tribunal mechanism is envisaged to resolve bid disputes in a much
easier way than the expensive route of the courts.

The reports on the implementation of the supply chain management policy is included
as part of the Finance report

All the bid committees functioned properly during the 2012/2013 financial year.

9
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ASSESMENT OF ARREARS ON WATER SERVICES:

Water services debtors increased by R7 million from R53,6 million to R60,6 million.
During the 2012/2013 financial year water restrictions were effected on those
consumers whose accounts remain unpaid. Actual cash collection from water
services debtors amounted to R16 890 152 during the year and this represents 71%
of the billed amount.. Included in the gross outstanding debtors are the debts to the
value of R 21607 548.35 owed by Indigent consumers under debt review
(R126 672), high risk (R5495088), deceased (R3 409 436.63), untraceable
(R244 379.36), Admin Order (R75 182.62), Under Age (R135236.12). Moreover,
Debtors to the value of R975 215.30 paid in advance for their accounts, primarily due
to the fact that a number of account holders have signed debit orders through their
bank accounts.

The above debtor categorization will enable management to make an informed
recommendation to full council as to the next course of action.

|| ASSESMENT OF REVENUE FROM EACH SOURCE:

Each revenue source has been analysed in detail in the Statement of Comparison of
Budget and Actual Amounts in the attached set of Annual Financial Statements for
| the year ended 30 June 2013. This is in compliance with section 121 (f) of the MFMA.

|
Financial Summary
R 000
| g Current: Year 2012/13 RO A
2011112 u ear 2 ? “fﬂval'[ﬂll{:ﬂ
Actual | Original | Adjuste | Actual | Origi | Adjust
Description Budget d all | | imanits
Budget Bud | Budget
Financial Performance
Property rates % %
Service charges 27,078 |32772 32772 |23915 | 73% 73%
99
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Investment revenue 13,253 12,567 12,567 11,828 94% 94%
| Transfers recognised - 241
operational 569,632 | 272,633 | 278,012 | 656,918 % 236%
Other own revenue 4,260 79,517 139,430 | 2,386 3% 2%
Total Revenue (excluding capital 175
I transfers and contributions) 614,223 | 397,489 | 462,780 EBE.MB_ % 150%,
100
Employee costs 92,255 113,261 119,374 | 113,005 % 85%
| Remuneration of councillors 5674 6,243 |6,243 | 6,054 97% 97%
Depreciation & asset impairment | 32,073 31,674 31,574 31,165 99% 99%
| Finance charges 253 50 50 1 22% 22%
Materials and bulk purchases 52,498 71,789 71,7809 67,206 94% 94%
1 Transfers and grants 981 1,152 1,162 1,042 0% 90%
180
Other expenditure 215,184 132,775 | 139,230 | 238,780 % 172%,
| 128
Total Expenditure 398,916 | 356,843 | 369,412 | 457,353 % 124%
| 585
Surplus/(Deficit) 215,307 | 40,646 | 93,368 | 237,695 % 255%
Transfers recognised - capital (3,482) 378,363 | 375,668 |- % %
Contributions recognised -
| | capital & contributed assets 27 48,572 |- - % %
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital
transfers & contributions 211,852 | 467,581 469,036 | 237,695 51% 51%
| Share of surplus/ (deficit) of
associate - % %
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 211,852 | 467,581 | 469,036 | 237,605 | 51% 51%
|
Capital ex; ure & funds
sources
|
Capital expenditure - - - - % %
Transfers recognised - capital
- 378,363 | 375,668 |- % %
| Public contributions & donations Y% %o
Borrowing o %o
| Internally generated funds - 48,572 52,722 - % o,
Total sources of capital funds - 426,935 | 428,390 | - % %
[
100
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Financi ition
Total current assels 167,504 | 240,253 | 240,253 | 124,705 52% 52%
| 1.496,16 | 1,023,09 | 1,924,565 | 1,764,52
Total non current assets 0 5 0 ] 82% 82%
Total current liabilities 135,950 | 135950 | 135950 |94474 69% 69%
Total non current liabilities 12 - - 5 % %
2,027,398 | 2,028,85
I Community wealth/Equity - 9 4 = Ya %o
Cash flows
Met cash from (used) operating 206,978 502,381 503,836 245,181 49% 49%,
(217,751 | (426,935 (428,390 | (286,052
Met cash from (used) investing ) ) } 1 67% B67%
Met cash from (used) financing (3,204) - - (129) % %%
Cash/cash equivalents at the -
I year end 130,551 | 259,779 | 259,779 | (41,000) 16% 16%
Cash backing/surplus
reconciliation
Cash and investments available | 170,027 | 166,444 | 166,444 | 89,551 54% 54%
Application of cash and
investments - 65,341 73,725 - S %
Balance - surplus (shortfall) 170,027 101,103 92,719 89,551 89% 7%
I Asset management
149254 | 191974 [ 182118 |1 758,45
Asset register summary (WDV) | 5 0 5 g 92% 92%
Depreciation & asset impairment | (32,073) | 31,574 31,574 31,165 99% 98%
Renewal of Existing Assets - 15,000 15,000 - Yo %
149
Repairs and Maintenance 36,470 25,646 26,146 38,225 % 146%
Free services
Cost of Free Basic Services
provided - - - - % %
Revenue cost of free services
provided - - - - % %
Hou below minimu
se level
101
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Water: - 48,102 48,102 | 48,102 1%‘2 100 %
i Sanitation/sewerage: - 53,000 |53,000 | 53,000 1%2 100 %
Energy: . - - - % %
[ Refuse: - - - - o %

|| [5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT

| The assets management function falls within the ambit of the BTO. However, each
HOD is responsible the management of assets allocated to his/her department. The
primary responsibility include safeguarding of assets, recording of assets
i maintenance and verification of assets. To ensure easy identification of assets,
assets are tagged with an assets number. The fixed assets register is maintained for
all assets. With regards to assets to assets maintenance, it is agreed that ZDM does
| not have adequate funds for the maintenance of water and sanitation infrastructure.
However, the Council policy is to service the assets from the accredited agents. For
the infrastructure assets, a service provider was appointed to operate and maintain
the water and sanitation plants. The picture of movable assets reflecting their
condition as well are uploaded into the assets database. The water infrastructure on
| the other hand is captured in the GIS format.

.5 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Capital Expenditure: Year 0

m Capital Expenditure
= Operating Expenditure

s
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CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

INTRODUCTION TO CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

Cash flow management and investments are managed in accordance with Municipal
systems Act, Municipal Finance Management Act and internal policies. The cash flow
focus is designed to manage and monitor the outflow and inflow of cash. This system
helps the Municipality to identify surplus that needs to be invested.

COMMENT ON CASH FLOW OUTCOMES: _l

The net cash position as reflected in the cashflow statement for the year ended 30
June 2013decreased from R1 30,6 million to R89,6 million. The primary reason for
the reduction in the cash position is that most creditors were paid by year end.

COMMENTS ON BORROWINGS AND INVESTMENTS

investments have slightly declined during the year from R250 000 000(2012) to RS0
000 000(2013)

5131 GRAP COMPLIANCE

The ZDM Annual Financial Statements are Fully GRAP compliant. Moreover, the
Annual Financial Statements are prepared without the use of consultants.

(A
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AUDITOR GENERAL - AUDIT REPORT

.REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCIAL
LEGISLATURE AND THE COUNCIL ON THE ZULULAND DISTRICT
MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I Infroduction

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Zululand District Municipality set out
on pages ... to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30
June 2013, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net
assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and the notes,
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements
of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of
2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2012 (Act No. 5 of
2012) (DoRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility
3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on
my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South
Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms
thereof and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that |
I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the municipality's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
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municipality's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Zululand District Municipality as at 30 June 2013 and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of
these matters:

Irregular expenditure

8. As disclosed in note 35.7 to the financial statements, irregular expenditure
totalling R18,73 million was incurred because the municipality did not obtain three
quotes and suppliers in the service of the state were doing business with the
municipality.

Restatement of corresponding figures

9. As disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2012 have been restated as a result of an error discovered during the
year ended 30 June 2013 in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for
the year ended, 30 June 2012,

Material losses

10. As disclosed in note 35.6 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred
water losses of R9,62 million during the year under review.

Additional matter
11. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules
12. The supplementary information set out on pages ... o ... does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not
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audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

13. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, |
report the following findings relevant to performance against predetermined
objectives, compliance with laws and regulations and internal control, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion.

Predetermined objectives

14. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of
the information in the annual performance report as set out on pages ... to ... of
the annual report.

15. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated
against the overall criteria of usefulness and reliability.

16. The usefulness of information in the annual performance report relates to
whether it is presented in accordance with the National Treasury's annual
reporting principles and whether the reported performance is consistent with the
planned development priorities or objectives. The usefulness of information
further relates to whether indicators and targets are measurable (i.e. well defined,
verifiable, specific, measurable and time bound) and relevant as required by the
National Treasury's Framework for managing programme performance
information.

17. The reliability of the information in respect of the selected programmes is
assessed to determine whether it adequately reflects the facts (i.e. whether it is
valid, accurate and complete).

18. There were no material findings on the annual performance report concerning the
usefulness and reliability of the information.

Compliance with laws and regulations

19. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality has complied
with applicable laws and regulations regarding financial matters, financial
management and other related matters. My findings on material non-compliance
with specific matters in key applicable laws and regulations as set out in the
general notice issued in terms of the PAA are as follows:

Annual financial statements

20. The annual financial statements were subject to material adjustments as a result
of the audit. These adjustments constituted non-compliance with section
122(1)(a) of the MFMA. Material misstatements in disclosure items identified by
the auditors were subsequently corrected, resulting in the financial statements




receiving and unqualified audit opinion.

Expenditure management

21. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by
section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management

22, Persons in the service of the state did not disclose that they were employed by
the state and transacting with the municipality, in contravention of Municipal
Supply Chain Management Regulation 44.

23. Goods and services with a transaction value between R10 000 and R200 000
were procured without obtaining written quotations from at least three different
prospective providers, as required by Municipal Supply Chain Management
Regulation 17(a) and (c).

Internal control

24| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements,
annual performance report and compliance with laws and regulations. The
matters reported below under the fundamentals of internal control are limited to
the significant deficiencies that resulted in the findings on compliance with laws
and regulations included in this report.

Leadership

25. Management did not exercise oversight responsibility over financial statement
preparation and compliance with Municipal Supply Chain Management
Regulations.

Financial management

26. Management did not implement adequate controls to ensure that the financial
statements were prepared in accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and were
supported by accurate and reliable evidence, as material misstatements were
identified in the financial statements during the audit.

27. Management did not implement adequate controls over the expenditure
management and procurement of goods and services to ensure that the
municipality complied with the requirements of the Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulations.

Pietermaritzburg
29 November 2013
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AUDIT REPORT - ACTION PLAN

N | Auditor General Report | ZDM Management Corrective | Responsible Completion
o. | finding Action Official Date

1 | Irregular expenditure The identified irregular CFO 30-Jun-14
totalling R18,73 million expenditure will be reported to
was incurred because the | Council in terms of MFMA,
municipality did not obtain | section 32 and Circular No. 68.
three quotes and suppliers
in the service of the state
were doing business with
the municipality.

2 | The corresponding figures | Monthly reconciliation of CFO On-going.
for 30 June 2012 have accounts have implemented to
been restated as a result | clear suspence accounts
of an error discovered timeously.
during the year ended 30
June 2013 in the financial
statements of the
municipality at, and for the
year ended, 30 June
2012,

3 | The municipality incurred | The existing Water Loss Director: 30-Jun-13
water losses of RS,62 Management Strategy will be Planing&
million during the year reviewed and implemented Development
under review. effectively.

4 | The annual financial AFS will be prepared and CFO On-going.
statements were subject reviewed monthly to ensure
to material adjustments as | that all adjustments are
a result of the audit. attended timeously. Internal
These adjustments Auditors will review AFS for the
constituted non- period ending December 2014.
compliance with section
122(1)(a) of the MFMA.
Material misstatements in
disclosure items identified
by the auditors were
subsequently corrected,
resulting in the financial
statements receiving and
ungualified audit opinion

5 | Reasonable steps were Compliance monitoring with CFO On-going.

not taken to prevent
irregular expenditure, as
required by section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA

the approved SCM Policy will
be streaghtend to reach
transaction level. Compliance
checklist will be implemented
over each procurement
transaction.

Compliance checklist will be
implemented to monitor

compliance will all applicaple
legislation.
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6 | Persons in the service of | An independent Service CFO On-geing.
the state did not disclose | Provider is appointed to vet
that they were employed | prospective supplier for their
by the state and employmet and business
transacting with the ownership status before an
municipality, in award is made.
contravention of Municipal
Supply Chain
Management Regulation
44

7 | Goods and services with a | Compliance monitoring with CFO On-going.
transaction value between | the Municipal Supply Chain
R10 000 and R200 000 Management Regulation will
were procured without be streaghtend to reach
obtaining written transaction level.
guotations from at least
three different prospective
providers, as required by
Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulation
17(a) and (c).

8 | Management did not Management will review CFO On-going.
exercise oversight monthly prepared AFS for
responsibility over compliance with all
financial statement requirements of GRAP
preparation and Standards.
compliance with Municipal
Supply Chain
Management Regulations

9 | Management did not Working paper file will be CFO 30-Jun-14
implement adequate prepared to support all
controls to ensure that the | reported in the financial
financial statements were | statements
prepared in accordance
with SA Standards of
GRAP and were
supported by accurate
and reliable evidence, as
material misstatements
were identified in the
financial statements
during the audit

10 | Management did not Compliance monitoring with CFO On-going.

implement adequate the Municipal Supply Chain
controls over the Management Regulation will
expenditure management | be streaghtend to reach
and procurement of goods | transaction level. Municipal
and services to ensure Supply Chain Management
that the municipality policy will be reviewed once
complied with the annually.
requirements of the
Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulations
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APPENDIX A — COUNCILLORS; COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND

COUNCILATTENDANCE
Councilors, Committees Allocated and Council Attendance
Council FT/ | Committees Allocated Ward and / or = Percentage
Members PT Party Council Apologies
Represented Meetings for non-
Attendance attendance
Speaker Local Labour Forum, Capex
Clir Hiatshwayo | FT | and Water Pravision NFP 7/8 1/8
MA Portfolio Committee
Finance and Budgeting,
FT | Secial and Community NFP 8/8 D
Ui;:si;’giw&za- Development Portfolio
Committee
LED and Tourism, Planning
% FT | and GIS Portfolio ANC 7/8 1/8
Commitiee
Clir. Nkosi SR Finance and Budgeting, DA 6/8 2/8
PT | Social and Community
Development Portfolio
Committee
Clir. Buthelezi PT | Finance and Budgeting, IFP 6/8 1/8
ME Social and Community
Development Portfolio
Commitiee
Clir. PATN PT IFP 4/8 1/8
Buthelezi
Clir, Buthelezi PT | Finance and Budgeting, IFP 6/8 2/8
Z5 Social and Community
Development Portfolio
Committee
Clir. Dlamini QM | PT | Capex and Water Provision IFP 6/8 2/8
Portfolio Committee
Clir. Dumakude | PT | Disaster Management, NFP 8/8 0/8
LS Health and Safety Portfolio
Committee
Clir.Hadebe ISM | PT | LED and Tourism, Planning NFP 7/8 1/8
and GIS Portfolio
Committee
Clir Khumalo ME | FT | Finance and Budgeting,
Social and Community ANC 8/8 0
Development Portfolio
Committee, Disaster
Management, Health and
Safety Portfolio Committee
— Chairperson
PT IFP 8/8 0

Clir Khumalo TJ

Disaster Management,




lf

Health and Safety Portfolio
Committee

Clir Khumalo TL | FT | Capex and Water Provision NFP 8/8 o
L Portfolio Committee
Clir Lukhele TB | PT | Disaster Management, IFP 5/8 2/8
Health and Safety Portfolio
Committee
Clir Lushaba MT Finance and Budgeting,
PT | Social and Community ANC 7/8 1/8
Development Portfolio
Committee, Local Labour
Forum
Clir Mabaso MB | PT | Disaster Management, ANC 7/8 i/8
Health and Safety Portfolio
Committes
Ciir Mbatha IA | PT | Capex and Water Provision ANC 7/8 1/8
Portfolio Committee
Clir Mbuyisa VO | FT | Capex and Water Provision NFP 7/8 1/8
Portfolio Committee -
Chairperson
Clir Mhlungu RE | PT Disaster Management, IFP 6/8 2/8
Health and Safety Portfolio
Commitiee
Clir Mjaja IN PT | LED and Tourism, Planning IFP g/8 0
and GIS Portfolio
Committee
Clir Mkhize TK PT | LED and Tourism, Planning IFP 3/8 4/8
and GIS Portfolio
Committee
Clir Mncwango | PT Finance and Budgeting, IFP g/8 0
Bl Social and Community
Development Portfolio
Committee
Clir Mntungwa PT | Capex and Water Provision IFP 3/8 0
MM Portfolio Committee
Clir Nhiabathi PT Disaster Management, ANC B/8 0
BC Health and Safety Portfolio
Committee
Clir Nhiabathi PT Finance and Budgeting, NFP 7/8 1/8
NM Social and Community
Development Portfolio
Committee
Clir Nkwanyana | FT Disaster Management, IFP 6/8 1/8
SE Health and Safety Portfolio
Committee
Clir Ntshangase | PT | Capex and Water Provision ANC B/8 0
MS

Portfolio Committee, Local




/

Labour Forum
Cilr Nxumalo KE | PT | LED and Tourism, Planning NFP 8/8 0
and GIS Portfolio
Committee, Local Labour
Forum
Clir Siyaya Z PT Finance and Budgeting, ANC 8/8 0
Social and Community
Development Portfolio
Committee
Clir Xaba N PT | LED and Tourism, Planning ANC 7/8 1
and GIS Portfolio

= Committee
Clir ¥Ximba SP PT | LED and Tourism, Planning IFP 6/8 2/8
and GIS Portfolio

Commitiee
Clir Zulu NF PT | Capex and Water Provision NFP 4/8 1/8
Portfolio Committes
Clir Zulu RM PT | LED and Tourism, Planning ANC 8/8 0

and GIS Portfolio

Committee, Disaster

Management, Health and
Safety

Clir Zulu 5] PT Finance and Budgeting, NFP 5/8 0
Social and Community
Development Portfolio
L Committee
Clir Zwane BB FT | LED and Tourism, Planning IFP 8/8 0
and GIS Portfolio
Committee B

APPENDIX B - COMMITTEES ANDCOMMITTEE PURPOSES
Committees (other than Mayoral / Executive Committee) and Purpose of

Committees
Municipal Committees Purpose of Committee
Capex and Water Provision Portfolio Deliberate on matters pertinent to them
Committee and make recommendations to the

Executive Committee, which then takes
decisions on issues upon which it has
powers to do so, or for EXCO to further
make recommendations to the Municipal
Council which is the highest decision
making body of the Municipality

_Disaster Management, Health and Safety Deliberate on matters pertinent to them
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Portfolio Committee and make recommendations to the
Executive Committee, which then takes
decisions on issues upon which it has
powers to do so, or for EXCO to further
make recommendations to the Municipal
Council which is the highest decision
making body of the Municipality

LED and Tourism, Planning and GIS Deliberate on matters pertinent to them
Portfolio Committee and make recommendations to the
Executive Committee, which then takes

I decisions on issues upon which it has

powers to do so, or for EXCO to further
make recommendations to the Municipal
I Council which is the highest decision
making body of the Municipality
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APPENDIX C ~THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

APPENDIX C — THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

_-.-—'W—._ﬂﬁ_ww—hw—

Third Tier Structure

Directorate

Director / Manager (State title and name)

Municipal Manager

Municipal Manager: Mr JH de Klerk

Municipal Manager

Deputy Director: Mr Dumo Ngcobo

Finance

Chief Financial Officer: Mr SB Nkosi

Deputy CFO: Mrs Sthembile Mthembu

| Finance
Finance

Deputy CFO: Mrs T Sibiya

Technical Services

Head of Department: Mr Z Dladla

Technical Services

Deputy Director: WSP North: Mr S Mazibuko

Technical Services

Deputy Director: WSP South: Mr S Kheswa

Technical Services

Deputy Director: Bulk: Mr S Ngubane

Technical Services

Deputy Director: PMU: Ms G Nene

Community Services

Head of Department: Ms Z Cele

Community Services

Deputy Director: LED: Mr B Sibiya

Community Services

Deputy Director: Mr B Zwane

Corporate Services

Head of Department: Mr MN Shandu

Corporate Services

Deputy Director: Mrs MS Gwamanda

Corporate Services

Deputy Director: Ms C Mommen

Corporate Services

Deputy Director: Ms T Hadebe

Corporate Services

Disaster Manager: Mr W Dhlamini

Planning Head of department: Vacant
Planning Deputy Director: Mr B Mnguni
Planning Deputy Director: Mr 8 Landman
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APPENDIX D = FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY
I APPENDIX D - FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY

Municipal / Entity Functions

I MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS Function Function
Applicable to | Applicable
Municipality to Entity

(Yes / No)* (Yes / No)
Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:
Air pollution NO
Building regulations NO
Child care facilities YES
Electricity and gas reticulation NO
Firefighting services YES
Local tourism YES
I Municipal airports YES
Municipal planning YES
Municipal health services YES
I Municipal public transport NO

Municipal public works only in respect of the needs YES
of municipalities in the discharge of their

responsibilities to administer functions specifically
I assigned to them under this Constitution or any other
law
Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, NO
| excluding the regulation of international and national

shipping and matters related thereto
Stormwater management systems in built-up areas NO

Trading regulations NO
I Water and sanitation services limited to potable YES
water supply systems and domestic waste-water and
sewage disposal systems
_ Beaches and amusement facilities NO
I Billboards and the display of advertisements in NO
public places
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria NO
Cleansing NO
I Control of public nuisances NO
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public NO
Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of NO
I animals
Fencing and fences Ne

Licensing of dogs NO




m

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food NO I
to the public
Local amenities YES
Local sport facilities YES
Markets NO
Municipal abattoirs YES
Municipal parks and recreation NO
Municipal roads NO
MNoise pollution NO
_ Pounds NO
Public places NO
Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste NO
disposal
Street trading NO
Street lighting NO
Traffic and parking NO
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AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 2012-2013

Audit Committee members and attendance:

Meetings
Attendance
P. Mntambo Chairperson 11 All
B Ndwandwe Member 1" All
S. Landman Member 11 05 — Resigned
M. Ngcobo Member 11 06

In order to comply with a wish expressed by the Exco of the Municipality, the
chairperson reported to the Exco at two occasions during the financial year. The
Committee also welcomed the establishment of MPAC by the Council. These two
committees (MPACC & Audit Committee) had been working together during the year.

The Committee performed its responsibilities in terms of the Municipal Finance
Managed Act, the Audit Committee Charter as well as the Code of Corporate
Governance. By law the Committee is expected to meet at least four times during the
financial year. The Committee had six meetings, one of which was a special meeting
to deal with the Performance Management System.

The Committee received audit reports from Internal Audit in accordance with an Audit
Plan that was approved by it in July 2013.The Internal Audit and Performance Unit
performed its responsibilities diligently and objectively and the reports were of a high
standard.

Reports were focused on the high risk issues as identified in the risk assessment
process and action plan.
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The committee assessed some internal financial controls and the auditing thereof and
made some recommendations and suggested improvements. It was satisfied that the
risk assessment was relevant.

Assurances were given to the Committee that the internal financial reporting was in
place and that regular reports were submitted to the Council.

Compliance with the MFMA was the focus of the financial administration and some
challenges in the application of the SCM policy of the Municipality were identified and
corrected.

The status of the performance management system remained a cause of concern for
the Audit Committee

The Draft Financial statements were discussed by the Committee and it was satisfied
that, with some minor suggested amendments to the document, the statements
reflect a true account of the financial situation at the end of the financial year. The
statements were prepared internally by the Finance Department which is an
achievement.

The Committee will review the Auditor-General's management report and the
responses by the municipal management team as well as compliance with legal and
regulatory provisions for inclusion in the annual report.

Mr. Phumlani Mntambo

Chairperson of the Audit Committee




APPENDIX H — DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

Period 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013

Position Name Description of Financial interests*
(Nil / Or details)

(Executive) | Clir. V.Z. No Financial interest

Mayor KaMagwaza Msibi

Member of | Clir. A.M.Hlatshwayo | No Financial interest

MayCo /

Exco
Clir. E.M.Khumalo No Financial interest
Clir.BB Zwane No Financial interest
Clir. V.O. Mbuyisa No Financial interest
Clir. S.E. Qwabe No Financial interest
Clir. 5.E. Nkwanyana | No Financial interest

| Councillor Clir.B.J. Mncwango | No Financial interest

Clir. B.C. Nhiabathi No Financial interest

Clir. M.S.
Ntshangase

MNo Financial interest

Clir. M.M. Mtungwa

MNo Financial interest

Clir.K.E. Nxumalo

No Financial interest

Clir. B.B. Zwane

No Financial interest

Clir.l.A. Mbatha

No Financial interest

Clir.N.M.Nhlabathi

MNo Financial interest

Clir.T.B. Luthuli

No Financial interest

Clir.R.M.Zulu

MNo Financial interest

Clir. M.B. Mabaso

Mo Financial interest

Clir. M.T. Lushaba

Mo Financial interest

Clir.N.F. Zulu

Mo Financial interest

Clir. T.R. Bunge

Mo Financial interest

Clir.§.Z. Buthelezi

Mo Financial interest

Clir.R.B. Mhlungu

Mo Financial interest

Clir. 1.S.M. Hadebe

Mo Financial interest

Clir. Z. Sibiya No Financial interest
Clir. M.E. Buthelezi No Financial interest
Clir. T.K. Mkhize No Financial interest
Clir.S.P. Ximba No Financial interest
Clir.T. L. Khumalo No Financial interest
Clir.Z.l. Mtshali No Financial interest
Clir. L.S. Dumakude | No Financial interest
Clir.J.N.Mjaja No Financial interest
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Clir. N.Xaba No Financial interest
Clir. T.J. Khumalo No Financial interest
Clir. Q.M Dlamini No Financial interest
Clir. 8. J. Zulu No Financial interest
Municipal J.H. de Klerk No Financial interest
Manager
Chief S.B. Nkosi No Financial interest
Financial
Officer
Deputy MM
and
(Executive)
Directors
Other S57 V.Z. Cele No Financial interest
Officials
S. Landman No Financial interest
M.N. Shandu No Financial interest
S.L. Khumalo No Financial interest
* Financial intersests to be disclosed even if they incurred for only part of the year.
See MBRR SA34A Td
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| APPENDIX K (ii): REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE

Conditional Grants: excluding MIG
N R’ 000
Budget | Adjustments | Actual Variance Wiajor
Budget conditions
Budget | Adjustments | applied by
Detafls Budget donar
{continue
below
necessary)
| Bulk Implementation Grant 81100000 |  -18500000 | 64046660 89% 100%
FMG 1250000 1250000 |  100% 0%
Rural Transport 1776000 1776000 100% %
Massification Projects 0 11081000 | 11081000 | 100% 100%
Indonsa Grant 1561000 1561000 100% 0
Ground Water Development 0% 0%
MSIG 1000000 1000000 100% 0%
Cormidor Fund 6500000 6500000 100% 100%
Zululand Tourism Signage (LED) 0% 0%
_Expanded Public Werks Programme 1000000 4207000 5207000 100% 100%
Liund| Airport 20000000 0% 0%
Shared Services Planning =" 850000 950000 |  100% 100%
ACIP il 1340000 1338638 100% 100%
Local Govemment Cholera 0% 0%
Other Grants ___B268000 268000 |  100% 0%
Total 115855000 TE5YB000 | 102979208 83% 08
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Annual Financial Statements

for
FULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
for the year ended 30 June: 2013
Province: | KwaZulu Natal B
Contact information:
l
Name of Municipal Manager. J.H. DE KLERK

Name of Chief Financial Officer:  |S.B. NKOSI

Contact telephone number. 035-8745500

Contaci e-mail address. mm@zululand.org za
Name of contact at provincial

treasury: NOMFUNDO SHONGWE
Contact telephone number. 033 897 4423

Contact e-mail address:

|
Name of relevant Auditor: Auditor General
Contact telephone number: 033- 264 7400
Contact e-mail address: Jahulanii g8,
Name of contact at National
Treasury: Unathi Ndobeni
Contact telephone number: 012 3155103
Contact e-mail address: unathi.ndobenifireasury.gov.za

|2



GENERAL INFORMATION
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

1 Clir VZ kaMagwaza Msibi

2 Clir MA Hizishwayo
3 Clir 5E Qwabe
4 Clir v O Mbuyisa
5 Cilr B B 2wane
& Clir ME Khumalo
7 Cllr S E Nkwanyana
B Clir SR Nkos|
g Clir 4 M Mntungwa
40 Clir M B Mabaso
11 Cilr 25 Buthelezi
12 Clir R B Mhlungu
13 Ciir N J Mjaja
14 Clir Z Siyaya
15 Clir T B Lukhaie
18 Clir SJ Zulu
17 Cilr BJ Mnowango
18 Clir BC Nhlabathi
19 Clir KE Mxumalo
20 Cilr 1A Mbatha
21 Clir MM Nhlabathi
22 Clr RM Zubu
23 Clir MT Lushaba
24 Cilr NF Zuly
25 Clir MS Nishangase
76 Clir |1SM Hadebe
27 Clir ME Buthelazi
28 Cilr Mihize TK
26 Cly Ximba 5P
30 Clir TL Khumalo
31 Clir PTAN Buthelez
32 Clir LS Dumakude
33 Cilr M Xaba
34 Clir TJ Khumalo
a8 Clie Dlamini QM

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year endad 30 June 2013

Mayor

Spealor

Deputy Mayor

Marnber of the Executive Commitiee
Member of the Executive Committee
Meamber of the Executive Committee
Member of the Executive Committee
Mamber

Member

Member

Member

Mamber

Member

Member

Mamber

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Mamber

Member

Member

Mamber

Member

Mamber

Memiber

Mamber

Membar

Member

Member

Memiber

Member

Member

Membar

133



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STM_'EHEHTS
for the year ended 30 June 2013
General information (continued)
Municipal Manager
J.H. de Klerk
Chief Financial Officer
5.B. Nkosi
Grading of Local Authority
4
Auditors
Auditor-General South Africa
Bankers
ABSA Bank Limited
Registered Office: ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
P‘h.]iiﬁl address:
B-400 GAGANE STREET
ULUNDI
3838
Postal address:
PRIVATE BAG X76
ULUNDI
3838
Telephone number: 035 874 5500
Fax numbser: (135 874 5569/91
E-mail address: m@zululand.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2013

Approval of annual financial statements

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on pages 4 to 44, in terms of
Section 126(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipaltty.

| certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors, as disclosed in note 24 of these annual financial
statements are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in Saction 219 of the Consfitution, read with the
Remuneration of Public_Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs's
determination in acco with this Act,

Municipal Manager:

30 August 2013
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Mote
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other receivadiles from exchange tansactions

Other recaivabies from non-sxchange transacfions 4
Imventories

B s ma

a3 £FF LR

Prepaymanis
VAT receivable

Y

Mon-current assats
Nom-current receivables
Property, plant end equipment
Herilage assels

Imangibie assets

—_
=T = ]

Tolzl ansets

LIABILITIES

Cument liabilities

Trade and other payables from exchange Fansactions i
Consumer deposits 12
Taxes and fransfers payable (non-exchangs)

Current provisions 14
Bank overdraft 1
Vat Payable 12
Liabties from non-exchangs trareections 15
Current partion of bemowings 16
Cument portian of finance lease liabity 16
Banik overdraft 2
Other current (abiities

Non-currant liabilities .

Non-current unspent condifional grants and receipts 15
Mon-curmen bomowings 16
Mon-current finance lease liability 16
Orher non-curmant fingnclal fisbllites 17

Won-current provisions 1
Defined bensfil plan cbligations 3

Total liabllities
Not assats
NET ASSETS

Reserves
Accumukated surplus | {deficif)

Tottl net assets

013 2012 Restatnd
B
125 487 056 167 553 703
B 550 875 470 026 780
G 958 T8E 5460 061
4 478 807 1718633
3351 202 2550 081
1924630 1858 632
16222743 15878 218
1785 209 264 1426 740 845
4008170 3354 850
1752833401 1402 819 880
984 478 305 370
378 218 260 535
1880 656 320 1554 334 649
83954 135 130 609 343
72148 018 T2ETT 372
32844 3318848
3272 -
5260 542 4 283 885
13275028 10734 B55
- 112 355
g 35476 013
. 6214
5 325 £ 326
5325 5325
93 980 060 130 614 668
1 756 736 261 1563 719 981
1796 736 257 1563719 881
1 798 736 261 1 563 719 581
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Revenue

Service charges

Rental of facilities and equipment
Interest eamed - external investments
interest eamned - outstanding receivables
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Cther income

Total revenue

Expenses

Employee related costs

Remuneration of councilors
Contribution to Doubtiul debts
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Repairs and maintenance

Finance costs

Bulk Water purification and Sewer Treatment
Contracted services

Grants and subsidies paid

General expenses

Total expenses
Gains / (losses) on sale of assels

Financial Loss
Surplus / (deficit) for the period

18
18

2
22
23

RehR

XeBEY

31
41

2013 2012 Restated
R R
73914694] 27077989
108 272 98 400
11829016| 13252501
445 473 953771
650660526 | 569632092
1834 441 3207 806
B8 790423 614 222 561
113005000] 92255367
6 054 148 5 674 057
2526 817 6500 083
30074024| 32072983
38258138 | 36470055
10519 253 335
67086498 | 52495722
10691 098 7 257 671
1041732 980 879
187017168 | 164 956 084
455774144 398916236
- 26930
- (3 481 539)
233016279 211851718
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Balance at 30 June 2011
Correction of prior period eror
Surplus / (deficif) for the period
Balance at 30 June 2012
Correction of prior period error
Restated Balance at 30 June 2012
Surplus / (deficit) for the period

Balance at 30 June 2013

1 345952 589
142 402

211851715

1 557 946 706

5773275

1 563 719 981
233016 279

1786 736 261

|24



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Cash Received from consumers, govemment and other

Payments
Cash Paid to employee costs, supplier and other

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Heritage Assets
Interest-Investments

Purchase of intangible assets
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings
Repayment of finance lease liability
Finance Cost-Borrowings

Finance Cost-Finance Lease

Net increase | (decrease) in net cash and cash equivalents
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Note 2013 2012 Restated
R R
668 900 298 608 919 878
33 L 668 S00 298 608 919 878
(423 718 204) (401 361 269) _
13 [ (423718 204)) (401 361 269)| |
245 182 004 207 558 609
(286 059 107) (218 331 919)

( 683 108) (305 370)
11829 016 13 252 501
(174 933) (50 088)
(122 874) (3293 777)

- (2754 909)

(112 355) (285 532)
(10 519) (253 335)
(40 999 888) (14 067 086)
(40 999 888) (14 067 086)
130 550 767 144 617 853
33 89 550 879 130 550 767
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for tha year ending 30 June 2013

1  ACCOUNMTING POLICIES
1.1 BABIS OF ACCOUNTING

1.1.1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The annual financial stalements have bean prepared on an accrual basis of actounting and are in accordance with historical cost
convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financlal statements have bean prepared in accordance with the Standards of Ganerally Recognised Accounting
Practicas (GRAP) issued by tha Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3} of the Municlpai Finance
Management Aci{Act No 58 of 2003)

Accounting policies for material fransactions, events or conditions nat coverad by the' GRAP Standards have bean devaloped in
accordance with paragraphs 7,11 and 12 of GRAP 3. Thesa accounting policies and the applicable disclosures have besn based on

the South Alrican Statements of Ganarally Accepted Accounting Practices (S4 GAAP) including any interpretations of such
Statements issued by tha Accounting Practices Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policles, which have been cansistently applied except whana a fransitional provision has
been granted are disclosed balow.

1.2 PRESENTATION CURRENCY
These annual financial statements are presentad in Sauth African Rand, which Is the functional currancy of the municipatity,

1.3 GOING COMNCERN ASSUMPTION

Thase annuai financial statements have bean prepared on the assumption that the municipality will continue to oparate as a going
concem for at least the next 12 months,

1.4 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

restated. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Whera accounting emors have been identified In the Clrent
year, the comaction js made ratraspectively as far as ls practicabie, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. Whers

there has bean a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustmeant is mada refraspectively as far as is practicable, and
the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly,

The following standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued but are not yet effective and have not besn
sarly adopted by the municlpality:

The presentation and classification of #2ms in the current year is consistent with prior perods.
1.5 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATICNS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following Standards of GRAP have bean issued by the Accounting Standards Board but have not been given an effective data
by the Minister of Finance. Tha entity has not sany-adopted any of these new Standards or amendments therato, but has referad o
them for guidance in the developmant af accounting policies in accerdanca with GRAP 3 as mad with Directiva 5,

Standard number Standard name Effective dats (if applicable) _]
GRAP 18 Segment Reporting Mo effective date
GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosuras Mo effechive date |
GRAP 25 Employes Benefils No sffsctiva dals )
GRAP 31 Infagibie Assets Mo affactive date
GRAF 105 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under No effective dafe
Comrman Control
GRAP 108 Transfer of Functions Betwesn Entities Not | No effeciive dais ]
LUnder Comman Cantrof
GRAP 107 Mergers No effective date _i




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
far the year anding 30 June 2013
GRAP 18: SEGMENT REPORTING
Segments are identified by the way in which infarmation ie reported to management, both for purposes of assassing performanca
and making decisions about how fulure resources will be allocated to the various activities undartaken by the municipality. The major
classifications of activities identifed in budget documantaiion wil usually reflact tha segments for which a municipailty reparts
information to manegement.

Segment information is either presented based on sarvice or gecgraphical segments. Sarvice segmants relals fo a distinguishable
componant of a municlpality that provides specific outputs or achieves parficular operaling objectives that are in fine with the
municipality's overall mission. Geographical segmants relate to specific oufpuds aenerated, or particular objectives achieved, by a

The adoption of this standard is not expectad to impact on the results of the municipality, but may result in more disclogure than is
cumantly provided in the financial statements.

GRAP 20: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Tha objective of this Standard of GRAP is to ansure that 3 municipality's financial statemants contain the discosures necessary to
draw atterttion to the possibiiity that its financlal pesition and surplus or deficit may have bean affacted by the axistence of related
parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

Itis uniilcaly that the standard will have a materal Impact on the municipality's financial statements.
For the year under review, the municipality has applied IPSAS 20,

GRAP 25: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The chjective of this standard is to prescribe the accounting and disclosure for empioyee benefits, Tha major difference betwean this
Standard of GRAP and 1AS 19 s with regards to the treatment of actuarial galns and losses and past sarvica costs. This Standard of
GRAP requires a municipality 1o recognise all acluanal gains and Insses and past servica costs immediately in the statement of
financial parformance once ocoumed.,

The effective date of the standard is for years beglrning on or affer 01 Aprl 2013, The municibality expects to adopt the standard for
the first time in the 2014 financial statemants,

Itis unlikely that the standard will have a matarial impact on the municipality's financlal statements.

GRAP 31: INTANGIBLE ASSETS

This Slandard of GRAP replaces the pravious Standard of GRAP on intangible Assets (GRAP 102) dus to the IPSASE that has
lesued an IPSAS on Intangible Assets (IPSAS ).

The effective data of the standard ie for years beginning on or after 01 Apei 2013,

There s no impact of the standard an adoption.

GRAP 105: TRANSFERS OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL

The objective of this Standard of GRAP is to establish accounting principles for the acquirer and transferar In a tfransfer of funclions
Batwesn municipalities under common control,

The municipaiity expacts to adopt the standard for the first tima onea it becomas affective.

It s unlikely that the standard will have a matarial impact on the municipalty's financial statements,

GRAP 106: TRANSFERS OF FUNCTIONS EETWEEN ENTITIES NOT UNDER COMMOM CONTROL

The objective of this Standard of GRAP is to establish accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor in a transfar of functions
bebwean municipalities not under commaon control.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard once becomes affactive.

The impact of this amendment is cumently being assassed.

GRAP 107: MERGERS

The objective of this Standard of GRAP is 1o astabiish accounting princlples for the combined municipality and comblning
municipalities in a marger,

The municipality expects to adopt the standard once it becomes effective.

The Impact of this standard is currently belng assessed,

Impact on tha municipality's financlal statements once implsmanted:
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for tha year anding 30 June 2013

1.6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1.6.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

1682

163

Propery, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assats (including Infrastruciurs assets) that are held for use in the production
aor supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrativa purposes, and ars expected to be used during mora than ona
year. llems of property, plant and equipment are Initiaily recognised as assets on acquisition dats and are initially recorded at cost
The cost of an jtem of proparty, piant and equipment is the purchass price and other costs attributable to bring tha asset to the

When significant components of an item of property, plan and equipment have different ussful lives, thay ars accounted for a5
separate ftems (major components) of property, plant and equipment, Tha major components are dapraclatad seperately over thair
usefil fves.

Whete an asset is acquired by the municipality for no consideration {i.8. a non-exchanga transaction), the cost is deamed ta he equal
to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an ftem of praparty, plant and equipment s acquired in exchange for a a-monetary assef or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired [s initially measured at fair valug (the cost). If the acqulred
item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemad cost is the camying amaunt of the assel(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing squipment quaiify as property, plant and equipment when the municipailty expects to use them
during more than one period, Similarly, i the major spare parls and servicing equipmant can be usad only in connection with an itam
of property, plant and equipment, thay are accounted for ag propery, plant and equipment,

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL

Subsaquent to initial racognition, items of propery, plant and equipment are measured at coat less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Land Is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful lifie.

Where the municipality replaces pars of an asset, it derecognises the part of tha assat baing replaced and capitaiises the now
component. Subsequant expenditure incurred bn an asset is capitalised when it Increases the capacity or fulure sconomie banefits
associated with the assat,

DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT
Depreciation is caleulated on the depraciable amaount, using the straight-line mathod aver the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Components of assets that are significant in relation o he wholz asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated

separately. Depreciation on new acquisitions s charged to the statement of financial peformance in the financial yoar in which the
asset i available for use aftar talking into account the an assets' residual value where applicable,

The annual depreciation rates sre based on ihe following estimated average assat lhves;

Infrastructure

Water 15-70 years
Sewerage 18-70 years
Community

Buildings 30 years
Recreational Faciities 20-30 years
Finance leage assots

Office squipmant 5 years
Other

Bulldings 30 years
Specialist vehicles T years
Other vahicles 7 yoars
Offica equipment 37 yeams
Fumnitura and fitfings T years
Emargancy equipment 10 years
Computer equipment 5 years

Tha resldual value, the useful life of an asset and the depreciation method s reviewed annually and adjusted whare necessary. Any
changes are racognised as a change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Financlal Performanca.

1
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNMICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the ¥aar ending 30 June 2013

en! whera thera is an Indication that an aszat may be impaired, An aseassment of whather thare Is
an indication of possible impairment s done st sach reporting date, Whers the camying amount of an jftem of Property, piant and
equipment i3 greater than fhe nstimatad_ fecovarable amount (or recoverable Senvice amount), it is written d:rwn immediately to its

AR Impairment is reversed anly to the axtant that tha assat's carying amount does not exceed the carmying ameunt that would haye

bean determined had no Impaiment bean recognisad. A reversal of the impairment is recognised in tha Statement of Financial
Performance,

Land Is not depreciated as it is deemed 1o have an indefinite lifie.

DERECOGNITION

ltems of Praperty, plant ang equipment ara derecognised when the asset i disposed of or when there are no furher EConomic
benefits or sarvica potentlal expacted from the Use of the asset, The gain or loss arlsing on the dispasal or retirement of an item of

Where the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is greater than the estimatad recoverable amount, it is written
down immediately to its racoverable amowunt and an impairment joss Is charged to the Statament of Financial Performanes,

HERITAGE ASSETS

IMITIAL RECOGHNITION
A hertage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultura), environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artiseie

nce and are held and presorved indefinitaly for the benefit of present and fiture generations, A haﬂta@eammmcugnisad
a8 an asset If, and only if # is probable that future sconomic benefits or senvica potantial associated with the assel will low to the
entity. and the cost or fair vaiua of fhe assat can be measurad reliabdy.

Where there is no evidencs o determine the market vaiug of an item of heritage asset in an active markat, a valuation @chnique ls
usad to datermine the falr value,

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

The municipality uses eithar cost madel or revaiuation model o valug aach class of herifage assat Subsequent expendityra redating
to haritage assats js capitalised If that expenditure mests aj the requirement of heritage agset and can be measired reliabla,
Subsequant axpanditure s only capitalised when thai expanditure increases tha level of banefit from present and future genaration,

If the municipality re-values heritage asset, the antire class of hertage assets 10 which that assat belongs is re-valued, The surplus
of deficlt realised during revalustion |s aithar credited or debited against the revaluation surplus account.

Heritage assets are not depreciated; however the municipality assesses impalrment 1o an heritage assets af aach reporting data,
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year anding 30 June 2013
DE-RECOGNITION QF HERITAGE ASSETS

The carying amount of an item of heritage asset is de-recognised on disposal or when ne futurs economic benefit or sarvica
potential or for the banafit of present and future generations.

The gains or losses derived from de-recogriition is recognised in the surplus or deficit when the herttage asset is de-recognised,

Gains and losses are determinad as the differance between the carmylng amount (cost less accumuiated impairment lossas) and the
disposal proceeds and inciuded In the statement of financial performanca.

TRAMSITIONAL PROVISIONS

Tha municipality utilises the transitional provisions under Directive 4, which allows three {3) years for the measurement of harlage
assats.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION

An infangible asset |s an identifable non-monetary asset withoul physical substancs.
Examples inciude computer software, licenses, and development costs, The municipality
recognises an infangible asset in its Statament of Financial Position only when it is probable
that the expected future economic bensfits or service potentlal that are attributable fo the
assel will flow to the municlpallty and the cost or falr value of the asset can be measurad
retisbily,

Intemally generated infangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they are caphalised. Research expendilure &
never capitalised, while developmant expenditure is only capltalised to the extent that:

» the municipality infends to complete the intangible assat for use:

* it is technically feasible to complate the intangible asset;

« the municipality has the resources to complate the project; and

* it is probabile that the municipality will recaive future economic banefits or sarvice potential,

Intangible assets are [nilally recognised at cost.

Where an intangible assel is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal congideration (l.e. & non-exchange fransaction), the cost
ks deamed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on tha dal: acquired.

Where an intangible asset is acqulred in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assels, or & combination of monetary and
non-monaetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at falr valua {the cost). If the acquired ftem's fair value was not
determinabie, it's ceamed cost is the camying amount of the asset(s) given up.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL

Intangible assets are subsequently carrled at cost less accumulated amartisation and impakments, The cost of an intangible asset s
amodised over the useful life where that uesful life is finits. Where the useful life is indafinite, the asset is not amortised but is subject
to an annual impairment lest.

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT

Amortisation ks charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assats over their estimated useful lives using the straight
line mathod.

Tha annual amortisation rales are based on the following esfimatad average asset lives:
Computer software 5-T years

The amartisation peried and the amortisation method for an intangible assat with a finite useful iife are reviewsd at each reporing
date and any changas are recognisad as a change In accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The municipallty tesis Intangible assets with finite useful fves for impaiment where thare s an Indication that an asset may be
impalred. An assessmant of whather there is an indication of possible Impairment is done at each raporting date. Where the camying
amaunt of an item of an intangible assel is greater than the estimated recoverable amount (or recoverable servica amolnt), it is

written down immadialely lo its recoverable amount (or racoverable service amourt) and an impalment loss s charged to iha
Statement of Financlal Parformance.
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ZULULAMD DISTRICT MUMNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2013

DERECOGMITION

Intangible assets are derecognisad when the asset is disposad of or when there are no further sconamic barafits o senvice potential
axpectad from the use of the assel. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible assat s determined as the
difference batwaen {he sales proceeds and the carrying valua and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performancs.

INVENTORIES

INITIAL RECOGNITION

Inventories comprise curent assets held for sala, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of business. Inventaries
are initially recognised at cost. Cost genarally refers to the purchase prica, plus taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing
the inventories to their curment location and condition, Where inventory Is manufactured, constructed ar produced, the cost includes
the cost of labour, materials and overhieads used during the manufacturing process,

Where inventory is scquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {l.e. a non-exchange transaction), tha cost is deemad
to be equal fo the fair value of the item on the date acquired,

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENMT

Inventortas, consisting of consumable stares, raw materials, work-in-prograss and finished goods, are valued at the lower of cast and
riet realisable value unless they are to ba distribufed at no ar neminal charge, in which cass they ara measured at the lower of cost
and cument replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and wiitten down In this way. Differencas
afising on the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose. Tha
amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net reakisabie value or current replacement cost
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of Inventories recognised 2s an expensa in the period In which the reversal occurs,

The carmylng amount of inventories is recognised as an expense In the period that the inventory was sold, distibuted, writtan off or
consumed, uniess that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the first-in, first-out methoad {FIFO).

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

IMITIAL RECOGMITION

Mon-current assets and disposal groups are classified as hald for sale if thetir carnying amaunt will be recoverad through a sale
transaclion rather than through centinuing use. This condition is regardad as met only when the sale [s highiy probabile and the assat
{or disposal group) is available for Inmediate sale in its prasent condition, Management must be committed to tha &ale, which should
be expectad Lo qualify for recognition as a completed sale within ona vear from the date of classification.

MEASUREMENT
Non-currant asssts held for sale {or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs fo sell A
non-currend asset i not depreclated (or amortised) while i Is classified as held for sale or whie it is part of & disposal group

classified as hald for sale. Interest and olber expenses attributable to the liabliiies of a disposal group classified as heid for sale are
recognisad in surplus or deficit,

DERECOGHMITION

Non-currant assets and disposal groupies held for sale are derecognised upon disposal of the fam or where no further economic
benafits or servica potential is expected to flow from the asset or disposal group. Gains f loss that result from the derecognition of
nen-current assets or disposal groups held for sals are recognised in surplus | deficit in the perind of the derecognition

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

Investment propery includes property held to eam rentats and/or for capital appre<iation, rather than held to meet service delivery
objectives, the production or supply of goods or services or the sale of an asset In the ordinary coursa of operations, |nvestmant
Property is Initially recognised when fulure aconomic benefits or service potential are probable and tha cost or fair value can be
determined reliably. At initial recognition, the entity measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it meets
the definition of invesiment property. Where an investment property was acquired through a non-gxchange fransaction {i.e. whera it
acquired the investmant property for no or a nominal valua), its cost is ite fair value as at the date of acqulsition.

Transfers are made to or from Investment property only when thers is a change In use. For a transfar from investment proparty o
owner occupied property (praperty, plant and equipment), the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of
changs in use. If owner occupled properly bacomes an investmant property, the entity accounts for such property In accordance with
the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use. The cost of day to day sarvicing of investment
property is recognised in fhe Statement of Financlal Parformance as incurrad.

14

Er



1.11.2

1.11.3

1114

112
1424

1122

1122

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMICIPALITY
SUMBARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2013

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL

Investment property is measured using the cost model. Investmeant Propery is statad at cost less accumulated depraciation and
accumulated impaimment |bsses. Cepreciation is calcutated on cost, using the straight-line method over the useful fife of the property,
which is estimated at 20 - 30 years. Companents of assals that are significant in refation to the whole asset and that have diffarant
usaful ives are depreclated separately.

The gain or loss afsing on the disposal of an invesiment property is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the camying vaiue and |s recognised In the Statement of Financial Performance.

IMPAIREMENTS

The entity tests for Impalrmant where thers |s an Indication that an asset may be impaired. An assessment of whether thare is an
indication of possible impairment is done at each reparting date. Whers the carrying amount of an investment Property is greater
than the estimated recoverable amount, [§ is wriiten down immediately to its recoverable ameunt and an impairment loss 18 charged
to tha Statement of Financial Performance.

An impairment is raversed only to the exiant that the assel's carmying amount dogs not exceed the carrying amount that would have

been determined had no impairmant been recognised. A revarsal of the impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

DERECOGHMITION
An investment Property is derecognised when thera i a disposal or no future economic benefits or service potential are to be

derivad from the property. All gains or losses, which result from the derscognition, are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Parformanca,

BIOLDGICAL ASSETS

RECOGNITION

Biological assets that are not managed as par of an agricultural activity are accounted for as proparty, plant and equipment where
they are expected o be used for longer than 12 manths [refer to accounting podicy for property, plant and equipmeant).

Biological assals that are managed as part of an agricultural activity, and agricuttural produce are recognised when:

o Tha antity contrels the asset; and

o Fulure economic banafits or sarvice potential from the asset is probable; and

o The fair valua or cost of the asset can be detarmined.

MEASUREMENT

Biological assets are measured at fair value jess estimated point-of-sale costs at inltial recognition as well for subsequent reparting
periods. Agricuitural produce (as harvested from biological assets) are recognised at the point of harvest, Accordingly, agricuitural
produce is measured at fair valua less point-of-sale costs at the point of harvest. When this agricuttural produca is franafemed to
inventory (for the purpose of consumption or resale) the fair value lass point-of-sale costs, becomes the cost of the agricultural
produce invertony.

Whare thare is no active market for biclogical assets and it is not poseible to determine tha fair value of the biological assels reliably
through the use of other valuation technigues, the tologlcal assets are measured at cost less sccumulated depreciation and
accumulated impalment losses. Should tha falr value of the biological asset become available or reliably deferminable in
subsaquent pedods, the blological aszet will be measured at Its fair value less point-of-sale costs

Whan measuring the biological asset at fair value less point-of-sale costs at inftial recognition & gain arises on that assel. This gain s
recognised in surpius or deficlt for the period during which the biological asset was initially recognisad. Any subsequent changes fo
the fair valua less point-of-sale costs (which arisa as a result of re-measuraments at subsequent reporting dates) are also recognized
in the surplus or deficit for the peried.

The gain or loss thal arfses on the inilial recognition of agricultural produce &t fair value less point-of-sale costs la also recognized in
surplus or deficit In the period that it arses.

DERECOGHNITION

Agricultural produce s derecognised at the point of reclassification to inventary. As the fair valus lass point-of-sale costs becomes
the cost of the inventory, no gain or loss is derecognised at the point of reciassification.

Biological assets are derecognised whan the entity disposas thereof or when i is no tonger probable that future economic benefits ar
service potential will be generated from the biologleal asset. Any gain or loss that arises at the point of derecognition Is recognised in
surptus or deficit at the point of derecognition.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
INITLAL RECOGNITION
The municipality hias various types of financial instruments and these can be broadly categorised as either financial assets, financial
liabiliies or residual interests in accordance with the substance of the contractual agreement . The municipality only recognises a
financial instrumant wher |t becomes & party 1o the contractual provisians of the instrument. Financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value.
The Entity does not offset a financial asset and a financial ability uniess a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
currently exist; and the enlity Intends either to sattle on & net basis, o to reafise the ssset and settle the liabikty simuttanacusly,

Financial instrumants are avaluatad, based on their terms, to determine if those instruments comtain both lizbillty and regldual
Imerest componants (l.e. to assess if the Instruments are compound financlal instruments). To the exdent that an instrumant is in fact
a compound instrument, the componants are classified separately as financlal labilities and residual interests as the case may be.

_The municipality has the following types of financial assets as reflected on the face of the Statemant of Financial Pasition or in the not
nancial 1

Classification In
Short-ferm Investmant Deposits — Call Financizl asset at amortisad cost
Bank Balances and Cash Financial assat at amortised cost
Long-termn Receivablas Financial asset at amortised cost
Consurmer Debtors Financlal asset at smortisad cost
Other Debtors |Financlal asset at amortised cost |
MEASUREMENT

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financisl assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-io
maturity, loans and receivables. or avallable for sale. Financial labilities are categorised as efther at falr valus through profit or loss
of financial liabilitles carred at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and llabiliies depends on
this categorisation and, in the absence of an approved GRAP 104 Standard on Financial Instruments, is in accordance with [AS 39,

Subsequent fo inltial recognition, financial assets and financial labilities are measurad at fair valus, amortised cost or cost.

IMPAIREMENTS

Ali firancial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject 1o an impaiment review, The entity assesses at the and of each
reporling perod whether ther s any objective evidenca that a financial asset or group of financial assets Is impaired.

A galn ar loss arising from a change in the falr value of a financial ssset or financial liabéity measured at fair value is recognised in
surpius or deficit.

Tha entity doss not offset financial assels and financial Eabiliies in the Statament of Financial Posifion uniess a legal right of set-off
exists and the parties intend to settle on a net basis.

RECOGMITION

A financial asset is derecognised at trade date, when:

Tha cash fiows from the asset expira, ara settied or waived:

8) Significant risks and rewards are transfemed to another pary; or

b} Despite having retained significant risks and rewards, the entity has transferred control of the ssset to anoiher antiy.

A financiai liability is derecognised when the obligation is extinguished. Exchanges of debt instrumants betwesn a bomower and a
lender are treated as the extinguishment of an existing lability and the recogniion of a new financial ability. Whera tha tarms of an
axisting financial Habiiity are modified, it is also treated as the extinguishment of an existing lkhility and the recognition of a new
fiability.

INVESTMENTS

Invastments, which include shart-term deposits invested in registerad commercial banks, are categorised as either held-to-maturity
where the criterfa for that categorisation are met. or as loans and recelvables, and are measured at amortised cost, Whars
investments have been Impaired, the cammying value Is adjusted by the impaiment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the
period that the Impalrment is identified. Impairments ara calculated as being the difference between the camying amount and the
present value of the expectsd future cash flows flowing from the instrument. On disposal of an Investment, the differance batwesn
the net disposal proceeds and the carying amount is charged or cradited to the Statemant of Financlal Performance.,
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the: year ending 30 June 2013

1.10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are categorised as financial assats: loans and recelvables and ara initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently cared af amortised cost. Amortised cost refers to the initial camying amount, plus interest, less rapayments and
impairments. An astimate is made for doubtful receivables based on a review of ail oulstanding amounts at year-and. Significant
financlal diffficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or financial regrganisation, and defaull or
delinquency in payments (more than 180 days overdua) are considered indicators that tha trade receivable s Impaired, Impairmants
arg determined by discounting expected future cash flows to thelr present vaiue. Amounts that are raceivable within 12 months fram
the reporting date are classified as curent,

An impairment of rade receivables Is accounted for by reducing the camying amount of trade receivablis through the use of an
allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance within operating expanses,
When a trade recalvable is uncoliectible, it ts written off. Subsequent recaveries of amounts previously written off are credited agalnst
operating expansas in the Stalement of Financial Performanca,

TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS

Financial liabiites consist of trade payabiss and borrowings. They are categorised as financial llabifies held at amortisad cost, are
initially recognised at fair valus and subsequently measured at amortisad cost which ks the initial camylng amount, lass repayments,
plus interast,

1.12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash Includes cash on hand {Including petly cash) and cash with banks (including call depasits). Cash equivalents are short-term
highly liquid investments, readlly convartible Into known amounts of cash, that are held with registered banking Institutions with
maturites of three months or lass and are subject fo an Inslgnificant rsk of change in value. For the purposes of the cash flow
stalement, cash and cash equivalents comprize cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, net of bank overdrafie. The
mumicipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets: loans and receivabies,

Bank overdrafis are recorded based on the facilty utilised. Financa charges on bank averdrafi are expensed as incurred. Amounts
owing in respect of bank overdrafis are categorised as financial Bzbilities: cther financial liabiEties carried at amortised coat,

1.13 UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure Is expenditure that has not been budgetad, expenditure that s not In terms of the conditions of an
allocation recelved from another sphere of govermment, municipality or organ of state and expenditura in the form of a grant that is
not permitted In terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.58 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as
an expensg n the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovared. it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
Statement of Financlal Performance.

1.14 IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

lrreguiar expenditure is expenditura that is contrary 1o the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No,56 of 2003), he Municipal
Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000}, the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1888) or is In contrsvention of tha Municipality's
supply chain management policy. Imagular sxpenditure exciudes unauthorsed expanditure. fmegular expenditure is accounted for as
expenditure in the Stalement of Financlal Parformance and where recovered, It Is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
Statemant of Financlal Performancs.

1.15 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

1.16.1

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made In vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care baan
exercised, Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for as axpanditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and whara
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revanue in the Statement of Financial Perdformance,

LEASES

MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE

Leases are classified as finance leases where substartially all the rsks and rewards associated with ownership of an assst are
ransferred to the municipality. Property, plant and equipment or intangible assefs subject o finance lease agresments ama Initially
recegnised at the lower of the asset's fair valte and the present value of the minimum leasa payments. The comespanding liabilities
are initially recognised at the Incaplion of the lease and are measurad as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of
the lease agreemant, discounted for the effect of interast, In discounting the lease payments, the municipality uses the interest rata

that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguarantesd residual value to {he fair value of the asset plus any direct costs
incurrad.

7
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2013

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting policles appficable to
proparty, plant, equipment or intangibles. The leasa liability is reduced by the lesse payments, which are aliocated between ha leasse
fnance cost and the capital repayment using the sffective interast rate method. Lease finance costs are expensad when incumed,
The accounting policies rafaling to derecognifion of financlal insfrumenis are applied to lease payables. The lsase ssset is
depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful Iife or the leass tarm,

Operating leazes are those leazes thal do not fall within the scope of the above dafinition. Operating lease rentals are acorued on a
gtraight line basis over the term of tha relevant laase.

1.16.2 MUNICIPALITY AS & LESSOR

Rental incoma from operating lsases is recognised on a stralghi-line basis ovar the term of the relevant lsasa,

117 PROVISIONS

1.18

1.18.4

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present or constructive cbiigation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an oulfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a raliable estimate of tha provision
can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cument best estimate. \Wheme the effect Is
material, non-current provisions ane discourted to their present value uging a pre-tax discount rate that reflacts the market's current

assessmant of the fime value of monay, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for exampie in the case of obligations for the
rehabiftation of land),

The municipality does not recognise a contingent lability or contingent asset. A contingent Bability s disclosed unless the possibility
of an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits iz remote. A contingent asse! is disclosed where an irflow of aconomic
benefits iz probable.

Future avents that may affect the amount required to settls an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there s
sufficient cbjective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expecied disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring

@ provision, Provisions are nof recognised for future oparaling losses. The present obfigation under an onerous contract is
recognised and measurad a5 8 provision.

REVENMUE

REVEMNUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenus that accrued to the municipality directly In refum for services rendered /
goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Service charges relafing to sewerage and sanitafion are basad on the number of sewserage connactions on each devaloped property
using the tariffs approved by the coundcll an are levied monthly.

Sarvice charges relating to waler are based on consumption. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as revanue

when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumplion are made menthiy by the system if the reading was not obiained. Tha
provisional estimates of consumplion are recognised as revenus when inveicad. The system aulomatically reverse the provisional

readings, when tha reading has baen capiured on the system,

Interast revenue is recognised on a time propoartion basis.

Revanue from the rantal of faciliies and equipment is recognised on a straight-ine basis over the term of the laase agreemant.
Revenue ansing from the appiication of the approved lariff of charges is recognised whan the

relevant senvice is rendered by appiving the relavant tarff.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and rewards in those goods ks passed fo the
consumer,

Revenue for agency services is recognised on a monthly basis once the revenue collected on behalf of agents has been quaniified
and once the tarms of the agency agreement hove baen complied with,

1A
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1.18.2

1.18.3

1.19

t.20

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year anding 30 June 2013
REVENUE FROM MON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Ravenue from non-exchangs transactions refers to transactions where tha municipality recetved revenue from another entity withowt
directly giving approximataly equal value in exchange, Revenus from ngn-axchange ransactions is generally recoghised to the
eatent that the related recelpt or recaivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is na liability to repay the amaunt.

Fines constitite both spol fines in the form of matar tempering fines. Fines ars recognised when payment s recalvad,

Revenus from public contibutions and denations is recognised whan all conditions associated with the contribution have bean met or
whera ihe contribution /s to finance propady, plant and equipment, when such dems of property, plant and equipment qualifies for
recognition and first becomes available for use by the municipality. Whers pubtic contributions have been raceived bul the
muricipality has not met the related condifions, & deferred Income (Uability) Is recognised.

Contributed property, plant and equipment s racognised whan such items of property, plant and equipment gualifies for recognition
and becoma available for use by the municipafity,

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, imegular, fruittess and wastefid expanditure is based on legislated procadures, including
those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No.56 of 2003) and [s recognised when the recovery thamal from the
responsible councllors or officials Is virually certain,

GRANTS, TRANSFERS AND DONATIONS

Grants, ransfers and donations recelved or raceivable ara recognised whan the resources that have been transfarred meat the
criteria for recognition as an asset. A camesponding liabifity s raised fo the atent that the grant, transfer or donation is conditional.
The liability Is ransferred to revenue ss and wher the conditions attached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions
attached are recognised as revenue when the asset or expense |s recognised,

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost are recognised as an expense in Statament of Financial Performanca in tha
pericd they become dus and payable.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Shori-term Employes Benafits

Remuneration fo empioyees is recognised in the Statemant of Financial Performance as the services ara rendared, except for non-
accumulating benefits. which are only recognised when the specific svent occurs.

The costs of all short-term employes benefits such as leave pay, are recognised during the perod In which the employee randars the
related smrlna.Theﬁahiﬂyfarmuparlsmnnmwwmdawmﬂaand and is shown as a creditor in the
Statement of Financial Position. The municipaiity recognises the expected cost of performance bonuses only when the municlpality
has a presant lagal or constructive obligation to makea such paymant and a rellabla esfimate can ba made.

Defined Contribution Plans

4 defined contribution plan is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity, Tha municipality
has no legal or canstructive obligation te pay further contributions If the fund does not hold sufficiant assets lo pay all employeas the
benefits relating to servica in the current or prior periods.

The municipality's contributions to the defined contribution funds are established in terms of the rules goveming those plans.
Contributlons are recognised in the Statemaent af Financial Perfarmance in the period in which the service is rendered by the relavant
employees, Tha municipality has no further payment obligations once the contributions have bean pald.

Definad Benofit Plans
A defined beneflt plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

Pension obligations

The Municipality's personnel are members of sither the Govemment Employees Pension Fund (GEPF) or one of the Natal Joint
Municipal Pension (NJMPF) ratirement furds, namely the Superannuation, Retirement and Provident Funds, Except for the NJMPF
Provident fund, the aforementionad funds are defined benaft funds. As thase defined beneflt funds are mult-amployer funds, tha
alocation of any surplus/defict to individual municipalifies cannot be determined. Furtharmora disclosure of further detais such a8
actuarial assumptions, cannot be attributed to any specific amployer and is of no relevance o users of the municipality’s financial
statements, As the required disclosure infarmation cannot ba abtained the funds are all treatad as dafinad contribution funds.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2013
Buniclpal Counclilors

Councllors belong to the Councillors Penslon Fund which s a defined contribution fund and employers have no legal or constructiva
obfigation for any shorifalls In valuation of the fund.

Other post-employment benefit obilgations

The municipaiity does not provide post retirament heaith care benefits to any of lis employees and tharefore has na fability for such
benafits. Excapt for one staff member who was transfemed from another lncal municipality.

1.21 VAT

WAT Is accountad for on the payment basis La, VAT is pald over to SARS anly anca paymeant is recelved from debtors and/ ar when
actual payment is made to craditors.

1.22 BUDGET INFORMATION

The annual budget figures have been prapared in accordanca with the GRAP 24, The amounts are scheduled as a saparate
additional financial statement, called the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts.

Explanatory comments on material differences are provided in Appendix F 1o the annual financial statements giving firstly reasons for
overall growth or decline In the budget and secondly mativations for over- o underspending on lina items. The changes between the
dpproved and final budget ams a consequance of reallocations within tha approved budget by the Council at the beginning and during
the year following & pariod of consultation with the public as part of the Intagrated Davalopment Plan.

The budget is approved on an accrual basis by nature classfication. The pproved budget covers the reporting period from 1 July
2012 to 30 June 2013,



2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of tha followdng:
Cash on hang
Call depersis
Thea Municipaity fas the following bank sccounts: -
Current Account {Primary Bank Account)
ABSA BANK-KIN Public Sactor Branch: 4047162045
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Cash bock balsnca at end of year
% statement hatanca & beginning of year
Bank statement balance 2l end of year
Gsh o0 feand
Toral cash and cash equivalents
Tekal bank overdrai
Gall Atcounts
Ahsa Bank (20-7293-6433)
First National Bank (IDS3807018)

Standard Bank (3554650)
Tatal

ZULLLAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2013

Encumberancies: A Guarantee of R24. 200,000 has been fesued in favour of supplier for th purchass of pipes.

3 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS Gross Balances Provision for Doubliul Debts

Trada recaivahles
o at 30 Juns 2043

fvits detitors (Water and Sanitatien)

Total

a5 at 30 June 202
Sanvice deblors
Water and Sanitagon
Other Recoiablos
Total

Note 243 w12

R
5000 5 (00
B3 545 878 170 021 780
B3 550 379 170 026 T80
-2 475 013 <30 395 457
38 545 879 -39 478 (13
55427 514 51 885 652
&0 318 642 54 457 514
5 000 5000
50 550 679 170025 180
= -39 476 113
30 000 000 95021 780
10000 000 55 000 000
10000000 10 000 000
50,060 000 170 021 T80

Het Balanca

R R R
B0 537 865.37 50 639 079 5358 788
e 50 639 079 9958 796
53573323 48113 262 5 460 061
5357333 48113 282 5 460 061
53573 323 48 113 282 5 460 081
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 Juns 2013
Note 2013 2
R
Water snd Sewerage: Ageing
Cusrent (0 — 30 days) 2647 235 2761 361
31 - 60 Days 2128 X2 2 358 406
B1 - &) Days 1580328 1851213
81 - 120 Daws 1298 455 1564 275
12 - 366 Days 10827 183 1 523 482
+ 385 Days 42 118 388 43 §13 756
Tedal 60 597 565 53573325
Consumers industrial | Commeraiall
hatianal & Provinelal
Govarnment
R R
+ ot 30 June 213
0t {0 - 30 days) 1322472 1324 763
. 40 Days 1058 996 1 087 265
61 - 90 Caye 1 008 058 572258
51 - 120 Days 791 D44 507 425
131 - 365 Days 3335041 2432 142
+ 365 Days 33623 354 2455 0045
Su-fotal 52 199 00§ 839805
Less: Provision for doubtfl dabts
Total debtors by customer classification 52 199 005 B 368 859
a5 ot 30 June 2012
Courrent (0 - 30 days) 1355 426 1361 834
3 -60 Days 1121434 1216522
1 - 30 Dava 942 31 529 812
91 - 120 Days 1088 781 475 514
131 - 365 Days. 1007 676 515817
+365 Days 40038 201 3775 555
Stb-otal 45588 (88 TaT5 284
Leetzs: Prowision for doubiful debss
Total debtors by customar classification 15 588 D65 7 978 254
nee at baginning of the year 48 113 262 41813173
~iffibutions o provision 25E 8T £ 500 083
Renersal of provision - .
Balance at end of year 5539 079 45113262
Trads and other recolvables past dug but not impaired
Trads and other recefvabies which & reguiar payers with amounts owing ess than
60 days past dus are not considensd o be Enpaied. At 30 June 2013, R9 958 786 -
(20112 RS 460 061) were past dus but not impaied.
Tiva ageing of amounts past dua but nol impaired & as illows:
Less than 50 days past due 745 447 1488779
Less than 180 days past dug 217 799 3960282
9 858 786 5 460 061
22
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ZULULAND DIETRICT MUNCIPALITY
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the yesr ended 30 June 2013
Hota 13 012
R
Trnde and other moeivables impsined
A of 30 June 2013, rade and other recafvables of RS0 639 079 - (3012 R4 113
2] wera mgained and provided for. 50 636 079,11 43113 :2
The ageing of these recelvables i & follows:
310 6 monéhs 5350657 .28 3605 107
Crver 6 months 57941 .83 A4 504 155
The fair value of kade and other recefvables approsimatss their camying amaunts.
4 OTHER RECEIVAELES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Totsl Other Debéors 4478 BOT 2409553
Reclassified to Propayments (Federal Air Depoait) - 489 920
Mt total 4 476 BT 1719 833
§. ATORIES
Closing balance of Inventories: 3351 202 2 550 041
Consumstde stors & water stock 131202 2 550 081
& PREPAYMENTS
Prepasd axpenses 1234718 1268012
Reclasaified from Trada and Other Receivable from Exchange Transactions 683 520 BES 520
{Federal Alr Deposit) 1824 639 1 956 532
Includes payments for Kwanaloga and accomodation for Kwanakoga games 2013
and PayDay Anral Licenoas
T HON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES
Dehtor: Eskom Deposits 4003126 3348 906
Deposit Property 165 Pragident Str, Wryheid 6 044 6 (e
Degasit: Fedard A 39 920,00 BEG 320
4 503 080 4044 870
gaified to Prepaymants 583 920 589 920
FEE | 4 009 1TD 3354950

Esliom Daposit- & payable when an appéication s made to connact 3 new water scheme for Se Eskom lina SLpphy.

Rant Deposit- this & the deposit payabile in lenns of tha offics lesse agreament
Fadaral Alr Deposit- A daposit on avistion confract

| b
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TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Canditors contnal @eoaunt
Craditor proviess year yaar and
Bank dopasits not recsplad
Cridiiors: X Sithois

Retenticn

Rl chaque

Wenlur & Sanilstace Oehlors wih Crodt Balanms
St leave

Restaled Crodics Baisncs
Rockassified t Cumanl provisies
Adiusted or Rigterdon (pdar s
Teksl creditors

Adpustad for athar Comeclion of pior pariod amore:
Totel Rentsted Creditons
CORBURSER DEPOSITE

Wit

Total consumer deposits
ZDM does nol pay Interest on deposis refundad.

VAT RECENABLE

Add: Reclacsified o Val paysbia
st

Yr-and vet recisimabin

VAT RECENABLE

Vat s accountad for o0 $he payesens basis.

CURRENT PROVISIONS

Reconcillstion of movemant in Provistan for Leave pay
Reclassifed from rade and other payables from exchanga transachions

Cpeming Balance
Provisions Raised
Ao Used

Cloting Balmes

LIABILITIES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Unspent Conditlanal Grants from other spheres of Govemment

Urespant Condifional Grans

Tatal Unepent Contiional Grants sad Recelpts

FINANGCE LEASE LIABEITY
13
Amounts peyobie under fnance leses

‘Within ona year
Wehin orea year

ZULULAND CRETRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

{or e yaer enced 30 June 2013

Mindmizm lpase

: 208 422
36805 036 40183188
67 788 T
. 10 258
36134541 3§14 482
284

aE s BT 37
4 283 885
T2948 048 42 296 183
4 2m3885
-4 389 207
- 1 054 184
T2148 018 &N
3718 441 3319 448
1288 M 388
20802 7119 10 350 553
2773005 3012964
[T 353 471) {6 4 ge)
16222 743 15 678 718
4783885 354422
igam 45T

{2 3B B :
5280 542 4283 885
13275008 10734 855
13275028 10 734 855

Futurs finance

charges
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ZULLLAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fot the yaar endad 30 June 2013

Lees: Amaunt dus foe pattamant witin 12 morths {oumint podion)
Outstanding pmownt

Thi varage lase beem i 5 and lhe Bverage offecive bormoering rate 5 30.06%. mwmmmkﬂwu Chiigationg undsr fing

iz Miremum lezss Futare finasca
payTEnt chargea
Amounts payable under finence lesses R R
‘Within cne yiar 122 890 112 355 kT
Wikin e o five peas
172680 — ua

Lsta: Amourd dua for setiemant within, 12 months (cument pocion)

Tew aviragn leaga o is 6 yoars and e Everage sfiactive bormwing rate s 30.00% Mo amangesnents hinve been entgred iro for confingent et Cifigations: under fina
by thie leszau's Etha 1o v laasad aseel

OTHER FIRANCIAL LIABILITIES

Dther Mon-Currest Financial Lishiities

Disciossd 2 Other Cument Liabifes {201112) . {1639
Reciassified Som Ofer cumant Ssbilties i Moan-Curent LisbStias 5325
Oibser Curresd, Lisbiftins mstibed 624
Depoalt-IEC 2905 -
Depislt - WESA a4 ;
5128 5325

[P
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNCIALITY
MOTES TO THE FIMARCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yaar sedad 30 Juns 213

Cithar Cureant Lianditiss i M2 ware disciosed s F11 533 has bean reclasaified fo Othar Cursent Lishiities [F6,214) and
Cither Mom-Curant Finansial Lixblieg (RS.225)

SERVICE CHARGES

Sahe of walsr
Sowersge and saniflion chiegas
Taotsl Servica Charges

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPSENT

Fesntal of faciies
Todal rentais

[MTEREST EARNED - EXTERMAL INVESTHENTS

Currens Acgoud
Cal Accounts:

Tatal intenest

INTEREST EARNED - DUTSTANDING RECENVABLES

Total irterest

REVENUE FROM MON-EXCHANGE TRANEACTIONS
GOVERKMENT GRANTS AMD SUBSIDES

DWWAE Accstoratid Commerity infrasiustors (Opersional & muntenancs)
DVNAF- Bk Infrastrucaurs Granl

Equitable shar

Expandad pubic wors Programma

Einance Manmgment Granl

Grank Ierasinacte

LED Catahst

Locs Gaveenment Choler Profect
WG Grant
Municipal Systems Improvemant Grant.

Crietuiho Fudmentany Projct
P70 Strategic Camidor
Shared Sandces Pancing
Ui Adrpoct

Gaants: AGIP

Utung! Toursm rub

TEOTAL GOVERMMENT GRANTS AND BUBSIDES

an

17 458 553 609 433
& 455011 468 551
23914 A5 2T 07T 58
106 372 S8 400
106212 96 400
TET bR 254 578
11071 3485 12958125
11 825016 13 262 501
54730 ¥
445 4731 953 771
£ 268 000 .
54 (46 6BG 55975 B35
258 Bs4 000 - 234 125 000
5 27000 1 244 000
1250000 ' 1 250 000
3443130 .
| 561000 i 1 457 000
1132 356 BET B4
- Mae
75 487 500 227 100 000
11000000 1000 b0
5104 388 8770 000
- 270000
7 968608 14050 o4
w513 251880
5043 522 14 TH 5
1330638 251003
15 500 00 -
50 G60 426 569 §32 52




TULLLAND DESTRICT MUBBCIPALITY
WROTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTE
for tha year aaded 30.June 2013

Equitabla Bherg

|ln-m ﬂh@ﬂmﬁwhwh_wmmﬂmmh%mmngm All vees congumens mcalve Bk e basks walar
WG GRANT

Balance unspent at beginning of year - .
Cursant yaar receizs I75 487 0000 T 400 R
Conditione med - tranafemed o ravente {975 457 000.00) (27 100 00000}
Conditions stil to be met - remain Habilties -
mkalmuwmmeMmmmnmm

Other Conditional Govermant Grants and Subsidies

Balance anspent at heglnalng of yaar 10734 655 11 438 195
CupTand yoar reoepln 53 200 533 M2 532 022
CondiSors mat - Fanstered o rvera [0 680 5} (M3 23 130
Conditlons st to be met - remain fabikities 13278023 10 T3 558
Changes m lavals of gevimmant gants

lamdog hwmmmmﬂmmﬂuﬂi#mz o eignificant changes in i level of govemmenl gt fnding ane gnpectad aver the forhes

OTHER INCOME, PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

34962
o
1232
459
B0 ez
2 &53 20

2300
114925

52302
86 34

3 207 B0G

OTHER, INCOBE

Induranca Claim -
Marshon kel
Heaew connechoss-aowampn 10545
Mew connections-waier 756873
Racinnection foes-weier RRERAT
Surdry Incone 143 541
Mulipurpose Stadim o
norsa ks Hirs 7800
Talaphone reperass moswed 77934
iz Lirey Raluncs BT
Criha imczime:

Tande: dapoalis 730 088
TOTAL OTHER BCOME R
EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Errglcyae risted costs - Salades and Wages B0 035 687
Wnﬂ.ﬂdm-mmw.mmmﬁh 16550 M40
rmu.mnnmmnmwm 6705 511
Haousing banafits and smwances B0 754
Ovestirea paymants 4507 583
Cther aplayes retsted 0oss a1a4 174
TOTAL ENPLOYEE RELATED COSTS 118 005 060

55 527 3BT
13 B89 (T8
5996 309
63 081
319830
31013

42 55 37




ZULLLAND DRSTRICT MUMICIPALITY
KOTES TO THE FIMANCLAL STATEMENTS
fowr the yesr ended 33 Juna 2013

Annual Rerscnarssion o000 540 000
Pertormance- and other bonuess TETAZ .
Tremeed, mearlor car, secommodiaben, subsiiancs and ofhir dkwances TE T 854 47
Cenrbutions o LHF, Madical snd Pengion Fusds 55742 142 745
TOTAL 1518 7703 1 37 638
Remunaeration of the Chisf Financa Officer

Annual Remuneraion 3 200.0 355 63
Parfmmancs- and other bonuses 1BEHTA -
Travel, molor car, socommodation, sbeistanca and gthar allsances BIF 3849 725 604
Canfrbutions o UTF, Medical and Pensicn Funds £50242 120 4M
TOTAL 1201 1308 1 M3 57

w3
Anmaa Resmunsraion 0 000 60000 kLR 360 000
Paclanmarcs- and other bonges % . 162 SEG B 56
Traval, molor car, sccommodstion, $atsirkence and ciher slosances 68 6L 102 948 4 353 G764
Contribistions b UEF, Meckcal sed Pengion Flinds i 386 008 56758 19742
Talal 1 25 7 183934 1265418 4 043 TE2
Techics Corpors
Commsinity Benvices Senrices Planring
R R ]
2012
Annual Remunaration 361 4 oy 43y 37 aar 07 437
Peiormancs- end athar bomusg . . - B4 350
Tiveed, morior oo, accommadaiion, sulsisienes and ofher dowsces 550 560 &0 033 12 MOTI2
Coniubons 1o UIF, Modical and Pansion Furds 143 972 B8 G50 136333 i)
Total 1 061 138 11548 1 255 40 [T
REMUNERAT:ON OF COUNCILLORS
Iayor TH 280,02 B3T3
Daputy Exscubie Maysr 03 (2533 397 175.00
Souakar 506 33004 62 527 40
Execisfive Donmn e Mamibers 278 TTAAT Elr R
Coencilions’ pansics e medical aid eonfrbufions EPEIIM 262 08030
Conrciliors’ allowsncas 1 166 80050 1 585 44418
Total Councllion” Remaneration 54 14045 S 674 056,60
In-hind Banafits

Tha My, Dapuly Mayor, Speaker and Exsasive Commitzs Membe: am full-
fime. Each & provided with an offics and sacretanal mgeen o the oost of the
Councd.

Thea Meryor has i of fhe Coune cwnad vehicts for oficial tuties. Tha Mayor has
SEHtm bodhguans,
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ZULLALAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS
for thve yaar ended 38 June 2012

CEPRECIATION AND AMORTIBEATION EXPENSE

Progerty, péant nd squipment
Iriarginle asds
Tota| Depreciation and Amertisation

FINANCE COSTS

Tedal Finance Costs

BULK WATER PURIFICATION AND SEWER TREATMENT

Eleeticity
Wisior

Totsl Bulk Purchases

COMTRACTED BERVICES

Conracted sanvices o

Seturity Senvions

Meiar nacing Senvices

Clasring Sandse

Intnmal Aads Sendoas

Totai

Richessified from Genseal Expenses (Intemi Auct nes)
Featutod tobnl

GRAKTS AND EUBSIDIES PAID

Mgl Municipadity

ks Mricipeity

Hongoma Murkipaity

Ponga's Munigipaliy

Litundi Municipaity

Batticsizids Rouin

Tuudiand Brigding Roul

WWiatar Sirvive Proniier Seant {Abaculusi)

Thiss grants comprise Toursm Gonls 1o Local Municioatites and g Wkar Sanvices Peovidar Grant to Abagquiusi Municpaity

GEMERAL EXPENSEE

Inchedad in genaral axpensss are th folicwing:-
hehertising
Aucil fees

30 16 673 12 072 053
ST =
30074024 2 Gr2843

10 518 LRk
519 53338
Hoaan FLERERES]
a7 598 530 28 D1 5és
57 s 430 R2aesTR
THaTH 1 786 861
465 52 I8 B4
17004 181433
1102736
19 821 038 5581 87
= 1 275 104
16 098 THETEN
50000 000
504000 50000
5000 50 000
50 000 60 000
0 000 50000
BO 000 50 000
TH TR 80 &S
1644 732 o0 e
s Fury 189 975
1BEO1S 138765t
20 oev 15033
2538 65205
410 621 420113
T G2 458 SET0 a8
arf 418 752 495
07 435 7428
160 900 FrERAF]
fard it 211 858
45818 107410
[Ref il §eRTH
230 8% 240 458

177



Heedsl of ofica equipment
Othar resmizks

Skils deveiopmant ees
Stocks and metsnsl

Talephane sost

Trainig
Caenemarity & social expaediun
Travd and sobsisioncy
Lisiiorms & cveralls

Grank Projects sxpongiturs
Indieenal ALt feas

Total

Reclassified o Contracted Sarvices (Inbernal Audit fees)
Rartsiad totsl

ZULLLAND DIETRICT MUBGCIPALITY
MOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
far Ene yoar snded 30 Juna 2013

662 S 403 B&T
512 450 H
10750 @03 i1

# 163310

2307 G 2532775
1670 480 1542 609
B3 459 142 TG 793 556
B350 GITOELG
108971t 140 855
BIETISH 54433808
1102736 1275 104
158119006 166 231 THR
A 102 T A IS T
1877 168 154 556 g8l
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GAIN | (LOBE) ON SALE OF ASSETE

Prapacty, plant and pquipmant
Tetal gain / loss] on sale of sessts

CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS

Surplusfdescr) for e year

Aduatment for-

Depraciation and amoriisafion

{Gain} [ loes on sata of assets
Comectian o Prior perod e

Fingnes cost-Bomwings

Imarest - imvestmanks

Cpersting surplis befare working capital changes:

Working Capltal
{Incranse)idacnaats in irade and other mesivebies i enchangs iensactions
ncreasalidecrants n ofher recelvables fom non-eechangs frensaciens
{Incressaydacranss in curent provisions

{increesa)idacaass i propaymants

[creaga)dacrenss in VAT mosVEDE

(Incraaselidocreast in VAT payable

{Incmasakidemaase in Inventory
(ncrasslidesaits in non-cumsnt recoivibies

Inceag e dacressa) it kaoe nd clber puysiles fom exchange tansactions
Increasadacranes) n o depatits
Incraasalldacmass] in cumsnt taxes
iroressafdetreate) In cument portion of unspes conelional pranis and mcelpls
Incrnase i ofer nan cument financial GabiSes

Incraase[decreass) i ofher current feancial abites (Cumed Rabiias)
Cash genersiad byljutllized in) oparstions

Cash receipts from coasumen, government and other

Total revanus por statement of finsncial parornancs

ZULLLAND CISTRICT MUMCIPALITY
ROTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
for (e year snded 30 June 2112

2693
26030
1304619 211 851 16
30 074 024 Rorzes
SIS 8T
s pon kY
(11828 17E) {13 252 5013
251 27 8 236 Bad 150
{6 8 T13|
(& 488 T26)
(2750 £T4)
256 657
34 22
{ 344 526)|
{80 121)
(54 2

(529 354)
(100 4073

=iz
2540 367

{ 6214
245 1R 094

8 160 423 614 222 864

¥
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Adjusted for fems dsclosed separaisly
frtereat racahied

Adjustad for working capital
{Increasajideciaae in lrade a4 car meoeivables from exchacgs Fnssactions
{ircrmamalidaciasta In ciivr mosivabies ffom na-2xchange ansactions
Incressn i curet porion of sosivebieg
[Incrmase)/decraasa in VAT mothabls
(Incraase)decaas i ineniy
{Increase] 1 non-cumant receivables

Gash receipts from conpumers, govemment and other

Cash paid to employess, sapyllers and other
Tods! spenses a5 por statement of inantl padormance

Adizsted for non-cash ems:
Depracialion
Coenaction of prior pedod emr
Leex o assels fiasncked sssel)
Adjumtad for tams discioaed separabely
Financa Cosls

Adjusted forworking capital
{Incraase)idecrspis in prepayTHTE
incrozsadaciaans) i frade and ot payablas fom anchange lansaciios
Incsasafdecranse) i1 cument portion of wspent condonal grants and rmeepls
Inerassatdacsuate) m CONEUTAT depasits
itrassafdetmant) in VAT payabie
Incraasafdscresss) in cumnt tanns and Mansecs paysbing {non-anchange)
Incraasafdecransa) in other curen! labiitis
|rersasadecraasa) in ofer camant tablifes

Cash paid to eployues, supplisvs and ofhar
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

sk ang caeh RGuivalsnts incieded in the cash fow statement compiss P
folkoeing:

Bank balantes and cash
Bank gweediaie
Mot crsh and cash squivalents (net of bank overdrifis|

ADDITIDNAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICTAL FINANCE
MANAGEMENT ACT

Contrtbutlons to organised loeal gavernmant

COpuning balance

Membarship Faes
Aaniiund patd - cumant
Amount pait - pEIACKS FEES

Bslence unpald {included in paysbles)

ZULULANKD DESTRICT MUNICIPALITY
MOTES TO THE FIMARCIAL STATEMENTS
for e year endad 30 Jure B3

{11 £29 06) {13 252 501)
B 084 108) 7949 898
{4 438 T2 1 486513
[ 278317} 555728
505 657 4 281885

[ 344 528 [RIEETH
[ 921) {BB0 418)

( 554 220) (339

5E8 D00 290 BB &9 678
(455 T 144} {388 S 204)
30074 D24 34 534 0
30 Grd 4 12 072 963
BHsET

x {3 454 609)

10 58 ik ]
1471 196 (37 232 320)
e {1464 438)
(529 34 (20 &7E)
2540 37 704 133
{F00 407} B4

% (5054187

e 53255

-5 244 {20 L 421)

(423 TAB 204} (e 351 289)
B3 550 875 170026 780
. (3% 476 [13)

s Eme 130 550 767
067 4380 T4z
{707 436.0) 7 an
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7

Audit fans

Oipating balinos
Carment yaar audit fsa
Amount pakd - cumeed year

Baance unpad (lacluded in payebles)

PAYE and UIF

(Opaning belatcsy

Curmect year geyroll deductions
Aot pald - curren] yeer

Balance unpald fincluded in paysbles)

Medical and Pantioa Contributions

Opaning belance

Cumend yaar payroll deductions end Counedl Contituiions
Mmoot el - currant yedr
Balance unpald {incheded in payables)

Tha following Cooncilorns had amesr accounts oulstanding as at 30 Juns 2H3:

o ot 30 Juna 2013

Cir 7B Lischede

Gl 7 Katdpgwars-sibi
Clr PATH Butalsi

CHr | A Mberha

(o 5 E Mhwaryana

Cir B J Mnowange

Clr T K Michiza

Cir K E Mumala

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts

ZULULAND DISTRICT MURICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
fior the year ended 30 June 2013

{508 045 1387 151

[1 &8 15) i1 387 081}

BT 1147 085

{16 364 B42.79) {11 147 085}

751365042 16 164 457

{7513 8047 {18 154 057

Dusstanding less  Duistanding mare
than 5 days tham 80 days

R R

7 ET )

] (10

3570 Bl

1751 1586

] &5

123 B

2787 353

334 Hur

8T 4504

g1
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNCIPALITY
KOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
Tor tha year ended 30 Juno 2043

23 at 30 June 2042

Glir T B Luskhais o] -

Clr'¥V 2 Mabinoara-bgibi (2= {2

Clir PATH Buthelasi s ]

Clir | A Mhatha 1086 -

Clir B E Miewasrana 51 -

CUrE J Mocwangs {136 (136}

CBr T K Michize 65T -

(i K E Nowmaly W EG -
(389}

Totsl Councillor Armar Cansumer Atcounis 245 [

Water lossos averaged 5% dusing the year 528 rES B8 B0

Unaczaunted for water camprises Laddrground teaks, Bully mabers, vasdals f lting from either

hwwmummmmmihhrmmmmmlmnplnnumunkudm-u

currantly drafting tha bucivess plan to source fusding for the Imgk rtatinn of the Non Resenus Witer Managemany

Eratagy.

Ireguisr Expenditare and Divistions

Rocancifiation of kagular sxpandiiun and devisdons -

Dpaning balanca 15 870 556 G4x 0N

Imeceiar scpenditune and devisions incured durng the year 15653976 11 447 545

Imagutar sxpendiug and deviations cendonsd crwmiten-off by councl -

Imegear sopandiuee not condonad 1433 -

Iemisgpatar sxpenditere snd déniations awsiting condonement 36 967 273 16 570 556

mrmhnmmmmumu:mmﬁmmumhmdlmwmjmnh

tha service of the rate. This was dis to tha bars making &0 the Municeal Bldding Documantatian

MBD 4] farmis wiich sne offical declarations from Matioead Treaiery, Imyestigations ara engaing and further st wil be

tdien In aocordance with (ke merits of sach cass. A kegal opindon regarding tha action tiat con b instituted has bean

felraliyied. Heowaver, tha munlcpaity does not have aceadl = the datah of g loyeres and cannat neasanabiy

be epacted to know all govamment sirploymad As @ rasult, tha declcations by mambsns of retpective comganias are

mmmmmhmmmmnuﬂwﬂumqmmnmdu

campiny oF Indiidual befors an apooi e T e, This has gooe 3 long winy \o snsure that soimpenies whoss

|remizars a0k in the service of T sEate are not appodated,

Unputhorised sxpenditure

Recoagilation of wahonised expeniitie

Cpaning balance B 975 536 .

Lrauthodeed incurred during tha yesr = B4Ts 536

Unauthorissd ncurad condened or sritten-alf by councl {8 975 538) .

Uirssnsthcrised aweifing condanemant - 5 975 535

Fraltfess sod Wasteful sxpanditure

Reconciltation of fifless and waslehi spenditee

Cpening bafance 20038 -

Frutiess and wasishsl incurred during the yesr L7018 20094

Fruitlass and wasisful condonad arweiisn.of by comcil {20 0o8) %

Fruftloss and wasisdl swsling condonamant L2535 0 098

Heon-Campdance wit Chaptes 11 of the Mucipal Finance Managomant Azt

182




CAPTTAL COMMITMENTS

Commitmants in respict of capitsl sxpenditura

« Approved and cantracied for

s;gg

- hpproved bul nok yel conbracted for

This axpercae wil b franced flom:
- Cram Rewariue

« Dipdriet Councll Grants

ZULULAND DISTRICT MURSCIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATERENTS
for tha yaar endied 30 Juna 213

T EAT 535 275036 558
110 75 BEd 151 280 584

6000 000 20000 000
18 055 161 50 348 152
05 725 705 &1 550 442
HT 42840 426 935152
8 AT a0t #4572 152
353031 000 78 353 000
BT 428 &1 425 535 152
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ZULLLAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
for tha yasr ended 30 June 2013

T 1 OO o0 G Hil DSy T LE e H ‘Wil o 125101
lopses which fall duos a5 kllows:

Cparating [saess - lenges

1 132050
hepion Tra 223502
T the secang 1o fifth yoar rcluske
At fve yeans
Total 155 HE 3555

Total fubura mirema sublegse paymant etpacied i be roooed wder not-
gariallabla pubisass

Relsind party balances
Loan accounts - Cwing (fo] by releed partios

4
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS
far the year snded 33 June 2013

CORAECTION OF PRIOR PERIOD ERROR

Add: Correctian of emors at 3 Juna 2611 end prier periads

Miture of arror

Sundry Cradlior Slals chaquis revarsal 6 661
Raversa of cenceded cheque (SE250). The ccnaultant appiled for tha sama scheme. 135851
Raststed Balance at 082011 14z 4

195



For the 2042 pariod

Nture of eror

Cloaring of year and crodions

Repiacomant of o cancodad chequithat was incomect

Cimaring gev for 20112012 which was incormecty silocaies

Vit inpled incamathy olaimed

Stato choque was rversed & sapiaced i ganerst vols

Revarsal of stale: chequie 852302 Deparment of Tranapart tid nol sccept cheques.
Reversal of stale checue 8452248, Depariment of Transpon tid nol sccapt chages.
Raversal of incomecly caplaisad Work in Progress

Rarversnl of cuglicaied paymant and another paymsnt meacs bafors defivery ook placa
Camection of an smor ratention was paid with = wiong vaia

Carrsction of an o ratanticn wes paid with S wiong ot

Fiovessh of sccumiuiaed daprcintion (refar Managemant Ropest, nessl companantzation)
Restsbed Balance ot 30 Jwne 2412

ZULULAND DESTRICT MUMICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year snded 30 Jume 2013

(3 485.3}
(22 3000)
044224
{To 1120

Talds
28780
oD

(98 528%)
(30 BT20)
1 000 535
B 388672

76 281
STT3 IS
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ZULULAND DeSTRICT MUMECIPALITY
WOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
For e year ended X June 243

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Pansion Banofits

10518
6 389 207

T4z 38

Councd's sham of confribufiona o mdnement banefl fngs wan

9138 808

stabed in $w accounting palicy note, &l contctons o miament baneft funcs ar resied &2 contibutions b refremont
naeiribyticn plang.

Post retiremant bersfits

Emplayaes of tha municipality do not enjoy post miremonl modical banefis snd the municpalily has no kgl or constuchive
cbiigazon in fhis regard. Except tor ong employme wha wits imnsfened fom ona of the locsl municity.

CONTIMGENT LIRBILITIES

Corgant liskdities comprizes of
Pendirg cases

1 439 B4

2 450 804

178 532

CONTINGENT ASSET
Claim for Sicler: cheoees.

158000

3481 539

Sukmnguent to the steaing of checues, the court casa ks in progress. Seme finds war frozsa and accarding o our seyers, # 5
that wa may recover this amount from the Bamc.

Satement of Comparisen of Budgel and Actesl Amouns.

Tha Sutemaent of camparizon of Bueget and schual smounts kes been presantad as a saparate sdditional statament on Appendix F, Tho budget and sctusd flnancisl

Matements are prepared on the sccrual Dasis and covers the me panicd from Liuby 2011 ta 30 bhune 2002,

| 8%
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1. Introduction

The Performance Management System (PMS) is generally defined as a strategic approach to
management which equips leaders, managers, employees and stakeholders at different levels,
with a set of tools and techniques to regularly plan, continuously moenitor and periodically
measure and review performance of the municipality in terms of indicators and targets for
efficiency, effectiveness and impact.

Performance Management entails the development of priorities aligned to the municipal
strategy as well as the development of Key Performance Areas, Key Performance Indicators,
targets and measures. This enables proper planning, measuring, monitoring, reviewing and
reporting on performance in the organisation. Performance management ensures the
harnessing and maximum performance of all available resources within the organisation.
Communities are involved in the development of performance measures to ensure that they
have insight into and are involved in dedision-making regarding the services delivered to them
by the municipality.

The implementation of a performance management system framework should allow the
municipality to collect, process, organise, analyse, audit, reflect and report on performance
information. It should also allow the municipality to take practical steps to improve its
performance.

Upon the compilation of the municipal annual report, a performance report should be developed
and form part of the annual report. This document is therefore intended to report on the
performance targets as set for 12/13 financial year, This report is intended to reflect on the
performance framework of the municipality and the targets that were set for the 12/13 period.

1.2 The legislative framework

The legislative framework of the PMS includes the Constitution of the country, The white paper
on Local government, the Municipal Systems Act, the Municipal Finance Management Act,
Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations. For the purposes of this
document the following pieces of legisiation will be considered and briefly outline their

provisions,

= Municipal systems Act
s Municipal planning and performance management regulations
« Batho Pele
« White paper on local government
3|Page
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1.2.1 Municipal systems Act

Chapter 6 of the Municipal Systems Act, (Act 32of 2000) requires that all Municipalities must
establish a PMS that is in line with its resources, best suited for its dynamics and that is in line
with its priorities, objectives, indicators and targets as contained in the IDP. The municipality is
also required by the Act to promote a culture of performance among its political structures,
political office bearers and councillors and in its administration; and administer its affairs in an
economical, effective, efficient and accountable manner.

It is this same Act which provides that the municipality must establish mechanisms for
monitoring and reviewing its performance management system. The law requires a PMS to have
the following core components:

Set appropriate key performance indicators

Set measurable performance targets

Develop the monitoring framework

Performance measurement and review mechanisms
Establish a process of regular reporting

The Act also requires the council ta ensure the community involvement in the development and
review of the municipality’s PMS.

According to section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act, a municipality must prepare for each

financial year an annual report that also consists of a performance report. That performance
report must refiect:

1, The municipality’s, and any service provider’s, performance during that financial year,
also in comparison with targets of and with performance in the previous financial year;

2. The development and service delivery priorities and the performance targets set by the
municipality for the following financial year; and

3. Measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance;

1.2.2 The Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001.

This piece legislation further instructs each municipality to ensure that its performance
management system:

s Complies with the requirements of the Act.

4|Page
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s Demonstrates how the system will operate and be managed from the planning stage up
to the stages of performance and reporting.

s Clarifies the roles and responsibilities of each role player, including the local community,
in the functioning of the system.

» Determines the frequency of reporting and the lines of accountability for performance.

« Relates to the municipality's employee performance management processes,

« Provides for the procedure by which the system is linked to the municipality's integrated
development planning processes.

« Is adopted before or at the same time as the commencement of by the municipality of
the process of setting key performance indicators and targets in accordance with its
integrated development plan,

It is in terms of this regulation that the council's PMS must be adopted by the council at the
came time as the identification of the key performance areas by the municipality. This
regulation also presents the prescribed general key performance indicators that should be
aligned to those identified by the municipality.

1.2.3 The Local Government: Municipal Performance Regulations for Municipal Managers and
Managers directly accountable to Municipal Manager, 2006: -

This piece of legislation seeks to set out how the performance of municipal managers will be
uniformly directed, monitored and improved. It also addresses both the Employment Contract
of a municipal manager and managers directly accountable to municipal managers, as well as
the Performance Agreement that is entered into between respective municipalities, municipal
managers and managers directly accountable to municipal mangers. According to this piece of
legislation the KPAs for Municipal Managers and Managers directly accountable to the Municipal
Manager are stipulated in the Regulations, 2006 as follows:

« Basic Service Delivery

Municipal Institutional Development and Transformation

Local Economic development (LED)

Municipal Financial Viability and Management

Good Governance and Public Participation

1.2.4 The batho pele principles

Batho Pele principles note that the development of a service-oriented culture needs an active
and informed participation of the wider community. Municipality must therefore receive a
constant feedback from its customers in order to improve their service delivery mechanisms.
The PMS is an important tool for ensuring that the council delivers on its mandate hence the
communities should also be involved in its development and review,

1,2.5 The white paper on local government

This paper proposed the introduction of the performance management system to local
government as a tool to ensure the envisaged developmental local government. As such it
ctates that the IDP, budget and PMS are powerful tools that can assist municipalities to develop
an Integrated perspective on development in their area. It enables them to focus on priorities
within an increasingly complex and diverse set of demands and enables them to direct resource
allocations and institutional systems to a new set of development objectives.
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2. Municipal Performance Measures

Annexure A demonstrates the Municipal Performance Measures which are the pillars of the
Municipal Strategic Plan and Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan.

The table further demonstrates the link between National, Provincial as well as Local
Government priorities in terms of the Municipal System Act.

3. Annual Performance Report for 2012/2013

Annexure B demonstrates the performance of the Zululand District Municipality for the period
ended at 30 June 2013. The following generic symbals are aimed at guiding the reader to
understand the template.

Symbols
== - Lag Indicators including the Audited Financial Statements can only
be measured after 31 August 2013, The Auditor General verdict
will be available upon completion of the municipal audit.
(8] - Performance target has been met or exceeded
e - Performance target has not been met
KPA Score - Sum of achieved scores between 1-5
Possible Score ~ Sum of maximum possible scores. Some KPIs carry a maximum
possible score of 3
Total Score - KPA Score over Possible Score
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